IS0 9001 2008

T YN, Qs =9 UG SUHEiar 53y,
fEeaTo Aaie T [ & AW grEeE &9 & - | ST

o2, TS, FAGL-R0E99
32093, £009:R00%,

A Govt. of India, "Miniratna-Il" CPSU under Department of Empowerment of Persons with
Disabilities (Divyangjan) Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment

G.T. Road, Kanpur-209217
An I1SO 9001:2008 Company




RO Hd 3T famor o
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

(As on 31.03.2017)

)

Shri D.R. Sarin
Chairman & Managing Director

Shri Awanish Kumar Awasthi Ms.T.C.A.Kalyani

N Joint Secretary (DEPwD) Joint Secretary & Financial Adviser (DEPwD)
Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment

1SO 9001 - 2008



(,

150 8001 : 2008
. N
yy¥al aifie gREas 209€-90
44" Annual Report 2016-17
I |
PAGE No.
CLERGE| CONTENTS J—a®
FROM-To
&t it SENIOR EXECUTIVES 2
e BANKERS 3
ol A AUDITORS 3
tere & wmiey OFFICES OF ALIMCO 35
LSl NOTICE &7
S T AT CHAIRMAN SPEECH 83
Préwst a1 ufde DIRECTORS' REPORT 10-58
g & Prdws 7 AeerTeR ) oo | COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR 5061
GENERAL OF INDIA
Wit afderor feord SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 62465
s e g faedyr ferd MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 66-68
wRUE TEY oy Rdd REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 6974
10 o€ & g 4 10 YEARS AT A GLANCE 7578
o waades w1 v AUDITOR'S REPORT 1788
To T BALANCE SHEET B9-90
i g = INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT 9192
rar warE fEEve CASH FLOW STATEMENT 8396
vt oy femuft NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 97-150

01



2008
"\\

() .ot tdss SO <.
:

. #ia (snur) N g

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Lt. Col. (Retd.) P.K. Dube

el wasa ([AuvE) General Manager (Marketing)

ff e ¥ Shri Madhusudan Ray

e W (R W ) General Manager (Finance & Administration)

o st T UL Shri Ashoka S.N

WET W (SvTET) General Manager (Production)

ot ufr AR Shri Praveen Kumar

wET e (aRa o i) General Manager (Project & Commercial)

At v 3. sfarw Shri AK. Srivastava

99 MEMEHE (e Deputy General Manager (Production)

=i Ige Wt Shri Atul Rustagi

9y wEmETEE () Deputy General Manager (Finance)

s . & sfarwm Shri PK. Srivastava

0 WETEEE (R g Depuly General Manager (Material Management)

A s @, AT Shri R. K. Mathur

99 wEmEuE (qrd W} Deputy General Manager (AAPC Bhubaneswar)

s sy dtad Shri Ajay Chaudhari

a9y qEmEs () vE W) Deputy General Manager (CSR)

£ fds BAD Shri Vivek Dwivedi

qy wgmEEE ([uaa Fdas) Deputy General Manager (Quality Conlrol)

=t wery e Shri Sanjay Singh

I A ([A9oH) Daputy General Managar (Marketing)

s va. e Shri A.K. Singh

TR FaaE (SoTEH) Senior Manager (Production)

gt e, Ms. Neelu Dwivedi

TS WS (Ffe vd wenee) Sanior Manager (Personnel & Administration)

= & & qun Shri B.K.Gupta

et was, wodie) oeeyy Senior Manager, AAPC, Jabalpur

st Ran Narwia Shri Ritesh Srivastava

aRw wwus (el gve ) Senior Manager (SP&C)
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3717 The Mall, Kanpur

OFFICES OF ALIMCO

REGISTERED OFFICE & FACTORY:

G.T. ROAD,

KANPUR-209217

{(UTTAR PRADESH)

Phones: 91-512-2770614, 2770687, 2770818
FAX: 91-512-2770617, 2TTOBTO, 2770137
E-Mail : alimco@alimeco.in

Website : www.alimco.in

ALIMCO AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRES

1. BENGALURU

Survey No. MY'S 357,

Plot No.8, Peenya Plant Station,

Mear Jalasaudha, Jalahalli F.O.,
BENGALURLU-5680013

Phone No. : 81-B0-23377482, 23377533
Fax : 91-080-23577070

e-mail : aapc_bangalore@alimeo.in

m

BHUBANESWAR

Plot Mo. S-3/886,

Mancheshwar industrial Area,
BHUBANESHWAR-T51010

Phone No. : 0674-2586881/2587670
Fax : 0B74-2587018

e-mall : aape_bhubaneshwar@ allmeco.in
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1. NEW DELHI
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=€ fash — 110085

ERATY — : 91-11—23580877,
BET | 91—11-235680877

-3 : rmc_newdelhi@alimco.in

ALIMCO OUTREACH CENTRE

Phone : 91-781-2334717,
Fax : 891-T61-2334724

e-mall : =aapc |abalpur@ alimeco.in

PUNJAB-CHANALON

Plot No. A=1, A-2, A-3, Focal Point
Industrial Area, Chanalon

Distt, Mohali-140103 (Punjab)

Phone :0160-2642220

e-mall : _chanalon@ alimeo.in

House No.2, Oasis Building

Sardoday Path,Opposite Rajiv Bhawan'
ABC, Bhangagarh Guwahati-T81005
Phone : 0361-2348789

Fax :0361-2456063

a-mail : aoc_guwahati@ alimco.in

Regional Marketing & Disability
Rehabilitation Cantra ALIMCO

Clo Social Justice Service Centre,
Mahila Imdad Committee, Pahargan]
Opposite New Delhi Rly. Station,
NEW DELHI-110 055

Phone : 91-11-23580877,

Fax :91-11-23580877

e-mall: rme_newdelhi@ alimeo.in
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&1 & ds, 41 — g, B.T. Road, Bon-Hoogly,
i — KOLKATA-700000
Y : 913325316356 Phone : 91-33-25316356
: Fax  : 91-33-25317838
m ?:ﬂfiﬁ:lmm e-mail : rmc_kolkata@ alimco.in
4. BEvEE 4. HYDERABAD
yfors! &eirm i Hey ALIMCO Reglonal Marketing Center
21-120 T, Ia¥ T, AibaE 21-120A, Uttam Nagar, Sufiiguda
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TETIT-500047 Phone : 91-40-27061463
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA G

NOTICE

Notice is heraby given that the 44th Annual Genaral Mesting (AGM) of the Shareholders of Artificial Limbs
Manufacturing Corporation of India will be held on 26.09.2017 at 2:30 PM in offica of Joint Secretary
Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities Divyangjan, Ministry of Social Justice and
Empowerment, Pandit Deen Dayal Antoyadia Bhawan, Lodi Road, New Delhi to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2017, Income and Expenditure Account
for the year ended 31st March, 2017, Cash Flow Statement, Directors Report, alongwith Statutory Auditors'
Report and Comments of the Comptrollar and Auditor General of India thereon and pass the following
Resociution as an ordinary Resolution, with or without modification (s):

B

RESOLVED THAT audited Balance Sheel as on 31st March 2017, Income and Expenditura Account for the year
ended 31st March, 2017, Cash Flow Slalement, Direclors Report alongwith Stalulory Auditors’ Report thereon
and Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the same be and are hereby recaived,
considered and adoptad.

2. To consider fixation of remunerafion of Statutory Auditor of the Corporation (M/s Prakash & Santosh Chartered
Accountants) appointed by Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the financial year 2016-17 and aflerwards
approved by the Board of Direclors and to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution, with or
without modification(s).

RESOLVED THAT the Statutory Auditor's fee at Rs, Rs.1,56,000/- per annum for the Financial year 2016-17
and afterwards plus taxes and duties as applicable from time to time and reimbursement of Travelling Expenses,
Boarding/Lodging/Fooding etc. on actual basis to M/s Prakash & Santosh Chartered Accountants as appointed
by Compirolier & Auditor General of India be and is hereby approved.

By Ordar of the Board of Directors
For Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India

Sdf-

Amitabh Dubey

Junior Manager
Company Secratary
Membership No.: A24619

Date :22.09.2017
Place : Kanpur

Note: A member entitled to attend and vole at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy and vote instead of
k_ himself / herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

y
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH
Dear Shareholders,

On behall of the Board of Directors of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India (ALIMGO) and on my own
behall, | am pleased to present the 44th Annual Report of the Corporation.

Itis indeed a pleasure in presenting the Third Annual Report of my tenure as Chairman & Managing Director of Antificial
Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India. it has been a quite satisfying year in terms of overall development and
growth of the Corporation.

| wish to ‘Congratulate’ all stakeholders for yel another successful year of your Company and it has been indeed a
greal privilage to share some of the milestones with you. During the Financial Year 2016-17, your Company clocked
‘Highast Ever Turnover and Surplus’ of Rs. 240.67 Crores and Rs. 55.74 Crores respectively. Similarty, the Net
Worth of your Company increased to Rs. 238.21 Crores and the Capital employed has increased to Rs. 259.80 Crores
from Rs, 18247 Croras and Rs. 19948 Crores respaciively in prévious yvear, Apart from (his, the Company is also
axpecting to gel 'Excellent’ Mol rating for the year 2018-17 consecutively for the fifth year. Moreover, the Company
has successfully conducted Two Mega Distribution Camps one in Navasari, Gujarat and second in Vadodra,
Gujarat whereln the Hon'ble Prime Minlster of Indla was the Chlef Guest. Furthermore, the Company has also
made Four Guinness World Records during the year 2016-17 i.e.

{iy Most People Fitted with Hearing Ald in 8 Hours at Single Location at Navsari

(i) Largest Wheeilchair Logo/image at Navsari

(i) Most Qil Lamps Lit Simultaneously at Single Venue at Navsari

() Most People Fithed with Hearing Aid in 8 Hours at Manipur
Your Corporation has been making offorts to venture into the markets which are not In the nature of business
generated because of Government Grants. Thesa Sales are a result of continuous efforts by the Company in tapping
primarily the CSR business and building up dealer network. In comparison to Non ADIP business of Rs.46.43 Crores in

2015-16, the business in 2016-17 has registered a growth of Rs.19.81 Crores in absolute terms and percentage
growth of 42 67% showing a business of Rs.66.24 Crores.

Statement of Non-ADIP Sales Rs, In Crores
5l. No. Particular 2014-15 2015-18 201817

1 Mational |nstitutes 11.13 5893 7.88
2 State Government Direct Sales .07 7.08 6.48
3 Dealers & fabricating Agency 7.63 12.74 24,63
4 CSR, Export, Scrap, Others 16.28 20,67 26.02
5 Rashiriya Vayoshri Yojana 0.00 0.00 1.23

Total 44.51 46.43 66.24

Bafore concluding, | wish to place on record my deep sense of appreciation for the sincere efforts put In by our

employees al all levels which enabled your Company lo record "Highest Turnover & Surplus' during the year

2016-17. | would alsa like ta thank my collzagues on the Board who sparad considerable time and participated actively

in the defiberations of the Board with their in-depth knowledge and guldance on varlous issues which greatly

contributed in taking appropriate decisions. | gratefully acknowledge the guidance and support extended by the

Departmant of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilites (Divyangian) for continued growth and expansion of your

Company. | am sure that with this support and trust, ALIMCO will achieve many more milestones and newer haights
ahead In future.

Sd/-

D.R. SARIN,

Chairman & Managing Director,

Auificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India

B

V.
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CORPORATION OF INDIA,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith
the 44th Annual Report along with Audited
Statement of Accounts of the Company for the
financial year ended on 315t March 2017,

During the Financial year 2016-17, the company
has achieved a turmover of Rs. 240.67 crores as
against Rs. 189.36 crores in 2015-16 and samed
surplus of Rs 55.74 crores as againsl Rs, 46.20
crores earned surplus In the year 2015-16.
ALIMCO, being a Company registered under
Section B (Not for Profit Motive) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (comesponding to Section 25 of the
Companies Acl 1958) s nol expecled lo pay any
dividend. The excess of income over axpenditure
amounting to Rs 55.74 crores has been camied
forward to the Reserve and Surplus Account for
utilization and furtherance of its objectives of the
Corporalion. The performance figures under report
are given asunder :

{Rs. In Crores)
P e WIS :- Moo

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Turmever 24067 | 189.38 | 27.10%

Vahie of Producion 24500 | 190.88 | 28.28%

Suphin 5574 4820 | 20.85%

Mot Vo 23821 | 18247 | 30.55%

2. CORPORATE PROFILE

Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India
(ALIMCO) is a Schedule 'C' Miniratna Category 1l
Central Public Sactor Enterprises, registerad under
Section 8 (Mot for Profit motive) of the Companies
Act 2013, (cormesponding to Section 25 of the
Companles Act, 1956) Is functioning under the
Administrative Control of Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowerment, Depariment of Empowerment of
Persans with Disabilities. It is 100% owned Govl. of
India Ceniral Public Seclor Enterprises with an
objective of benafiting the disabled persons to the

V.
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Appliances to larger number of disabled persons at
reasonable price. The Corporation started
manufacturing ariificial aids in 1976. Al present It
has four Auxiliary Production Centres (AAPCs)
situated at Bhubaneswar (Orissa), Jabalpur (M.P.),
Bengaluru (Kamnataka), and Chanalon (Punjab).
The foundation stone has been lald down for a new
production unit in Ujjain for manufacturing modem
assistive device like Motorized Tricycle, the civil
construction work is under process. The
tion has four Marketing Centres at New
Delhi, Kolkata, Mumbai, & Hyderabad and one
Qutreach Centre at Guwahati,
The Corporation is the only manufacturing company
producing various types of assistive devices under
one roof lo sarve all types of disabllities across the
country

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized Capital and Paid up Capital of
the Corporation as on 31st March 2017 were
Rs.6000 lakhs and Rs.5409.97 lakhs respectively.
The entire paid up share capital of your Corporation
is held by Government of India in the name of the
Presidentofindia.

HYSICA ORM/ 0
SuefEr @ yRaes JATee ARCa A Ti) e kS
=1 yor € ¢ - e
(Rs. in Crores)
s susfdn | PHYSICAL PERFORMANCE | Froduction % Sales %
(mEmd wee : {Piwpmm (in Nos.) | increase _ (NNoS.) | increase
o ifies m of Important Products) 1618 | 1018AT 2015-16 S8 | 201817 2015-16
1 |ErE aEfEw Trinycle 80480 | Ss2g70| 1SS1% | TESEE | sa7E1| 2565%
2 |efte Whee! Chalrs 41309 | 48,905| 18.39% 44538 | 43218| -2.96%
3 |meE Crulches 62991 | 80778 MMM% B7.272 | 74584 10.B4%
4 |drdfts s o Prosthetic Upper & 29,180 | 39,855 3590% 13,940 | 38238 174.30%
sy fis 7@ weoreE| Lower Kit & Components
5 |amiteE @ Orthotic Lowear Kits & 10378 | 23848 13074% | 67,352 | 31.807| -S2B3%
{(fFew 4 =) | Components
& |amer g= Hearing Alds ag5ed (121,367 15001% | 49,367 [1,14,853| 13285%
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Production Value Rs. in Lakhs

" 24500.00
|

y 4 | { 19097.86
17037.80 16269.07
13215.85 AR e
I"\o ] I k
201213 2013-14 201415 2015-16 2016-17
Sales & Services Rs. in Lakhs
— L 24067.23
16507.62 ™ 1627026 ——
13022.77 — |
BT B j‘, * |
, ,
P-4
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

1SO 9001 : 2008

gyal a1 ufedsT 209¢-96 12 44th Annual Report 2016-17



@ wredrr g st frafor frm
QL) ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA e, I
4 N
5. fawa gi=n
faeh ad 201617 ¥ fawa <far gu use 2
w we A
o 14 IR
I 7.88 3.2T% 5.93 3.13%
qfey ve wreferm 124.68 51.81% B4.45 44.60%
THTHT, (60%) 30.42 12.64% 35.85 18.83%
THIEY. (40%) 19.33 B.03% 2283 12.08%
R ween @ W wdgd 6.48 2.89% 7.09 3.74%
Sew, BeT 24.63 10.23% 12.74 6.73%
Wowar, Fai, iy, sedy g3 s 26.02 10.81% 20.67 10.91%
gty Al Ay 123 0.52% 0.00% 0.00%
oA AT 240.67 100% 189.36 100%
e : ® (@ %)
GIA® TETT A 155.10 120.10
GIA® FamEr [Ty HamE 85.57 69.28
del 240.67 189.36
\. J
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5. SALES PATTERN

The sales pattern during the year 2016-17 was as under :

\

Rupees in Crores

A

Huyer Cdtegory 201647 | 201647 | 201546 | 201546
National Institutes 7.88 3.27% 5.93 3.13%
ADIP & Cochlear 124.68 51.81% 84.45 44.60%
S SA(60%) 30.42 12.64% 35.65 18.83%
S SA(40%) 19.33 8.03% 22.83 12.06%
State Govt. Direct Purchases 6.48 2.69% 7.09 3.74%
Dealers, Fabrication 24.63 10.23% 12.74 6.73%
CSR Export, Bilateral, Scrap & others 26.02 10.81% 20.67 10.91%
Rashtriya Vayoshri Yojana 1.23 0.52% 0.00 0.00%
TOTAL 240.67 100% 189.36 100%
NOTE : Rupees in Crores
Particular Sales of Sales of
2016-17 2015-16
Resource Mobilized from GIA 155.10 120.10
Resource Mobilized other than GIA 85.57 69.26
TOTAL 240.67 189.36

4
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ADIP & Cochlear - 51.81%
SSA (60%) - 12.64%
SS A (40%) - 8.03%
CSR, Export, Bilateral,Scrap & others
-10.81% '
,
State Government Direct Purchases -
2.69% A
Dealers, Fabrication - 10.23% 'F

Rashtriya Vayoshri Yojana 0.52%

National Institutes - 3.27%

Since 2012-13, the Corporation has been getting
Excellent rating in fulfilling the targets by DPE on the
basis of parameters of MoU of 2016-17, after due
deliberation was signed on 09th January 2017
between the Corporation and Department of
Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities, Ministry
of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of
India based on the internal evaluation done and put
up before the Board of Directors duly supported by
Annual Accounts and certifications. The company is
expected to be rated as Excellent continuously for
the 5th Year.

The Corporation has not exported its products in the
year 2016-17 in cormparison to the total exports for a
value of Rs. 1.88 lakhs in the year 2015-16.
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The Corporation has covered 1,198,291 (70.08%)
male, 50,906 (29.80%) female and 34 (0.02%)
transgender beneficiaries, totaling to 1,70,231
beneficiaries' equipment-wise in the financial year
2016-17 under ADIP scheme through 315 camps
covering 28 States/UTs as against 87,469 (73.98%)
male and 30,765(26.02%) female beneficiaries,
totaling to 1,18,234 beneficiaries served through
387 camps conducted in Financial Year 2015-16.
Out of 315 camps conducted in the year 2016-17, 31
camps were held in North Eastern States covering
12,329 (62.52%) male, 7,389 (37.47%) female and
2 (0.01%) trans-gender beneficiaries (total 19,720
beneficiaries) as against 3,576 (67.19%) male and
1,746 (32.81%) female beneficiaries (total 5,322
beneficiaries) for 25 camps in Financial year
2015-16.

Hon,ble Union Minister distributing Motorised Tricycle manufactured by ALIMCO to the beneficiary under the
ADIP Scheme during the distribution camp heldin Ujjain on 04.06.2016.

wyal G Afe@aT 209¢-96
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Hon,ble Union Minister distributing Assistive devices manufactured by ALIMCO to the beneficiary under the
ADIP Scheme during the distribution camp held in Shimoga (Kamataka) on 16.09.2016

gk
{

ﬁc.‘.% “‘E«’v***’ 72

Hon'ble Prime Minister addressing the gathering at ADIP distribution camp conducted in Navsari, Gujarat on
17.09.2016
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Hon,ble Prime minister distributing Motorised Tricycle manufactured by ALIMCO to the beneficiary under the
ADIP Scheme during the distribution camp held in Navsari, Gujaraton 17.09.2016

. ki ©

- ¢ _* . ’ .A k\'
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T

Hon,ble Prime Minister distributed Wheelchair manufactured by ALIMCO to the beneficiaries during the
distribution camp. Also present are the Hon. Govemor of Gujarat Shri O P Kohli, Hon. Chief Minister of Gujarat
Shri Vijay Rupani, Hon'ble Union Minister of Social Justice and Empowerment Shri Thaawarchand Gehlot
alongwith other dignitaries in Navasarion 17.09.2016
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Hon,ble Union State Minister distributing Wheel chairs manufactured by ALIMCO to the beneficiary under the
ADIP Scheme during the distribution camp held in Allahabad on 19.09.2016.

-

i 1%
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P ot (e
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. i 3
Hon'ble Prime Minister talking to Motorize Tricycle Beneficiary during ADIP mega distribution campin Vadodara
on22.10.2016

gyal a1 ufedsT 209¢-96 19 44th Annual Report 2016-17






/ ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

-

-

Hon,ble Union Minister during the distribution camp held in Imphal on 05.11.2016

TRT—1H T ¢ Ao 783 Rkt o emdiem
foam T RS | 47,110 (4.19 wfera) oy aen
26,282 (35.81 W) AfR, FeT 73,392 AT
BT SYGRY AR I6 2016—17 H 6—14 A I B
A9 amawadHar 9Tl TEE B 22 TS0 /B ORI
weEt & = A S 51,200 (64.06 URIE) UHW
TAT 28,726 (5594 Wfwa) Al HeA 79,926
€ Sg tE w1 # fawfg 2015—16 # 1,310 RfA &
SR Fax far T |

a¥ 2016—17 ¥ 783 RIRRI ¥ ¥ 61 RIfR SO—dl
v # o fEd o 2,848 (66.09 wftra)
U6y T 1,461 (3391 WfERT) AfReY $Hl 4,309
AR & g@Ee 9% 2015—16 H 171 RIfR #
3,381 (g0.28 UfIET) THY <RIl 2,228 (39.72 Wferwr)
AT el @A 5,600 ARl @ WS faan
7|
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Under ADIP-SSA Scheme, 783 camps were
organized in which 47,110 (64.19%) male and
26,282 (35.81%) female totaling to 73,392
beneficiaries equipment-wise in the Financial Year
2016-17 for children with special needs in the age
group of 06-14 years were served covering 22
States/UTs, as against 51,200 (64.06%) male and
28,726 (55.94%) female totaling to 79,926 CWSN
served in 1,310 camps during the Financial Year
2015-16.

Out of 783 camps, 61 camps conducted in the year
2016-17 were held in North Eastern States covering
2,848(66.09 %) males and 1,461 (33.91%) females
totaling 4,309 beneficiaries as against 171 No. of
camps covering 3,381 {60.28%) male and 2,228
females (39.72%) beneficiaries totaling to 5,609
beneficiaries in the financial year 2015-16.

44th Annual Report 2016-17
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o e o 2016—17 # vfer! g1 ufew ol
iy wd fwn sfam doen & amrfa 1,008
firfasl % 166401 (6830 o) gy o=n 77,188
(31.68 witrerer) =f¥em v 34 (p.o1 whve) RoRe
fertt wrmedi fa 2.43.623 FPIiRE & SuEwT ®
e T4 walE 201516 7 1697 MR gwr 1,38,669
(69.08 wftrers) 9w vd 50,491 (30.02 witrera) =fEen
amniial @ FPeer @a 198160 @nnfiat @
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11. feuefia wfafafeat

o 2016—17 B S P g 291 98, R
waEi @ ded gEl-qud /4 /e / Raw /
w1 W | weiE af 20152018 # 242 Refs
111 1 arraer fvan |

12. 1% S<urel &1 fasma

(ar) o= Ao (Ta wH) =

10. GENDERWISE ADIP AND ADIP
SS5A CAMP

ALIMCO has organized 1,098 camps and coverad
1,66,401 (68.30%) males, 77,188 {31.68%) famales
and 34 (0.01%) transgender benaficiaries'
equipment-wise (total 243,623 beneficiaries) under
the ADIP as well as ADIP-55A Scheme in 2016-17
as against 1,238,669 (69.98%) males and 53,491
(30.02%) (Total 1,98,160 beneficiaries) covered in
the year 2015-16 through 1,697 camps.

11. BILATERAL ACTIVITIES

Corporation has cleared and handled 2.91 MT of
relief cargo imported under Indo USA/UK/
Sweden/Swiss/Germany Bilaleral Agresment
during the year 2018-17 as against 2.42MT cargo
claared and handled during the year 2015-16.

12. NEW PRODUCTS DEVELOPMENT
(A) LUMBO SACRAL (L.S.) BELT

L.S. Beil is very uselul for palients suffering from
Lumber spondylitis, osteoporetic pain of the lumber
spin and also gives comfort during long working
hours & fravel. Base of the belt should coincide with
nape of the spine center of the back pad be located
on the centerof the vertebral column of tha spine.

Cwverall Dimensions:-
Slze Length Width

Large 910 £5mm 240 £5mm

\_

T |
| I|| E- H_:Am

|
i

e
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Dl ARARDHA Wegided Re® Taq g fHaRm
o f&u o Al & o # 9 & forg a@ga
SRS 2 | 99 30T, T /i o1 gl /T4t
P! BT § TEI IRAS S ol ¥ g @
MaTIEHaT B & | g9d forg R Ser o € &
I B e Fw=) IET U9 e ® M
SYDNT AT TEY |

Overall Dimensions:-

Width
120 £5mm

Size
Large

Length
550 +5mm

wyal G Afe@aT 209¢-96

This Collar is very useful for patient suffering from
cervical spondylitis, Disc disease, Neck sprain/stiff
neck & prevention and treatment of whip lash
injuries. Other ortho/neuro conditions where
support or immolailazation to the cervical region is
required. It is always recommended that patient
must use while travelling and excessive activity.

44th Annual Report 2016-17
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It is very cost effective model useful for mobility of
physically challenged person. In a single charge it
can go upto 12 to 15 KM. it is suitable for indoor
movement only.

Overall Dimensions:-

Length 1140 £ 10mm
Width 640 + 10mm
Height 240 + 10mm

g fer fyauirar afeaal gen aRw Aniel &

el § TSNS B

Overall Dimensions:-

Length fully withdrawn 680 + 5mm
Length fully Extended 880 £ S5Smm

wyal G Afe@aT 209¢-96 24

It is helpful for walking of orthopedically impaired
person & Senior Citizen.
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Overall Dimensions:-
Size Length fully withdrawn
]| 1025 £10mm
v 1250+£10mm
wyal G Afe@aT 209¢-96 25
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PU Moulded Axilla Top & rubberized Hand
grip is incorporated in modified design of
Axilla Crutches. It will be give more comfort
to orthopedically impaired & Prosthetics
person & senior citizen during movement.

| o

Length fully Extended
1225£10mm
1450£10mm
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13. I1SO 9001:2015 CERTIFICATION

The Corporation updated its Quality Manageament
System Documents, The Company is commitied to
continuous improvement In its Quality. The Quality
Management System of ALIMCO encompasses all
the elements of the organization, including people,
work environment, resources and infrastructure,
customers' requirements, and safety issues. The
SO 9001:2008 ceriification of ALIMCO was valid
upto July 2017. The Corporation has applied for
certification of IS0 9001:2015 for a period of three

years,

14. 1S| MARKING ON ALIMCO PRODUCTS

We continue our journey of delivery values to our
esteemed clients through significant investment in
gquality programs. We have adopled several
external benchmarks and cerification. The
Corporation has applied for formulation of Indlan
Standard in case of Surgical Boots, Tricycle (child
size) and Motorized wheel Chair developed and
produced by ALIMCO. Bureau of indian Standands,
Lucknow Branch office has granted 15| Marking
License on Behind the Ear Hearing Aid-Digital as
perlS: 16127:2013. The Corporation holds licensas
by BIS for 151 marking on 17 categories of products
and all icenses are renawed on year to year basis.

15. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Industrial relations scenario in the Corporation
has besen peaceful, harmonious and cordial. The
Corporation continues to encourage participative
culture in its management through consultative
approach by establishing harmonious relations. The
Corporation has nol lost single man hour during the
year due to any sort of Industrial Relation problem,

vyl afie wfede= 2096-9%
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16. WORKERS' PARTICIPATION IN

MANAGEMENT

With a view to have active participation of workmen
in management, two Shop Level Committees and
three Plant Level Commitiees with equal
representations of workers and manageament are
functioning in tha Corporation.

17. WORKERS' WELFARE

Further, to look after employees’ welfars, your
Corporation has taken up serles of welfare
measures e.g. holding meetings of management
with trade union office bearers, award of service
gifts on completion of 15 years, 20 years, 25 years,
30 years and 35 years of service, and distribution of
Protective Clothing/Uniform.

18. MANPOWER

The directives given by the Government of India
from time to time with regard to the recruitment of
SC, ST and OBC ars baing fully obsarved In your
Corporation. There is no backlog in any of tha
caltegory. Tolal Number of employees as on 31sl
March 2017 stood at 300.

19. DISABLED EMPLOYEES

ALIMCO as a model employer espedially for the
disabled, total number of Disabled employees as
on 31st March 2017 stood at 18 disabled personnel
out of whom 01 is visually handicapped, 03 are
hearing handicapped and 14 are orthopedically
handicapped which today constitutes 6% of its total
strength.

vyl afie wfede= 2096-9%

44th Annual Report 2016-17




1 2008
™~

() T
(,

20. ayd dfw

Prr & gl ARt Y il ¥ A mRw
o &1 amu FEEn & aeard, 2017 @Y 1
Hfra wriva €

21. sr%ﬁm wifar / arpegfaa srenfy /
e @l & sdurim

g ol /e ol /Red of &
wEal @ forg Ivg wWer @ A et @
rer &1 e arferes gae S 2 9
& fory sl i g AT A aa §

22. =iy fasairm fRaw

frm & fawam sy gm frm & orfy 4
fad) T4 Wyl IrTEE & fag 0a fawER, 2016 @Y
“areriefta Rainrorr Raw s war | A S
i, sy vd wew FRwe, ofeea), A Rain
asaial g B 18 dieE v afose o &
fere 9=t weian &) 30 FEOR W WEEH BN 18

\L

20. EX-SERVICEMAN

Az per the policy, due resarvation for recruitment of
Ex-servicemen exisls. Al prasent your company has
01 Ex-servicemen on its rolls as on 31.03.2017.

21. SC/ST/IOBC EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Governmant of India's diractives
in the malter of reservation for Scheduled Caste,
Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Classes, the
Corporation has been making sustalned efforts to
ensure that the posts of SC/ST/OBC are filled up by

candidates belonging to respective category only.

22. INTERNATIONAL DAY FOR PERSONS

WITH DISABLITIES

Your Corporation celebrated “Intemational Day for
Persons with Disabilities” on 03 December, 2016 in
recognition of contribution being made by the
disabled employees for their share in the growth of
the Corporation. Management appreciated the
disabled employees for their outstanding work.
Mementos were distributed to 19 disabled
employees by the management in recognition of
thelr services to the Corporation.

vyl afie wfede= 2096-9%
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23. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE (HINDI)
IMPLEMENTATION

In consonance with the provisions of the policy of
Official Language Act 1963, and as per directions of
Official language Implementation Depariment of
Ministry of Home Affairs, Gowvi. of India, ALIMCO is
committed to the implementation of Rajbhasha
Hindi in the Company in letter and spirit. The Annual
Pragramme for every year is being implemented
sincerely. The Quarterly Hindl Progress Reports are
baing sent to concemned authorities in time online.

All officars and amployeas of the Corporation are
being encouraged for the use of Official Language
through wvarious Training programmes and
seminars. A fully vibrant and functional ALIMCO
official Language Committee has been constituted
under the Chairmanship of our CMD, in which all the
HODs of the Corporation represeant their
Deparimenl as a member of the Commilies. The
regular mestings of the Committes are being held
every Quarter, wherein the monitoring and
assassment of position of use of Official language in
the Corporation Is being done under the
Chairmanship of CMD,

Various letters, office-orders, Circular, Tenders,
Advertisements etc. are issued bilingually. All the
letters received In Hindl are strictly replied in Hindi
as par rules. All the Manuals, Proceduras,
Regulations are in bilingual. Various policies are
also in Hindi and English both. All printed malerials
about the Schemes of the Corporation are also
published in Hindi & English. All the Format and
Stationary are bilingual.
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24, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Company attaches the highest priority to the
quality of inlellectual capital at its disposal and
believes that knowledge and skill of its employees
are the key to achievements of its corporate
mission. ALIMCO has sound recruitmant policy and
comprehensive training system. During the past
one year, your Company has |aid greater emphasis
on Human Resources Developmenl We have been
davaling substantial resources on building a skilled
workforce that has an innate capability fo counter
threats posed by ever changing business
environment and to take advantages of
opportunities presented o serve ever increasing
customer base, The Company has been conducting
various lraining and development activilies which
apart from reorienting the employees towards the
greater organizational purpose, are also focusing
on eliminating any skil gap and technical
ocbsolescence. The managements’ view on training
is one of development of employee's overall
personality and enabling them in becoming a vital
productive resource, Subject of the training
programmes/workshops attended by employees for
the year 2016-17 ara ag under:-

(i} Training Program on RTI-MIS portal

(i) Threa days Workshops for Nodal/Liaison
Officers of CPSEs regarding implemantation
of reservation policy of CPSEs

(lii) Tralning Program on Digital mode of payment
& personality enrichment

25. IMPLEMENTATION OF RTI ACT, 2005

Your Corporation has implemented Right to
Information (RTI) Act, 2005, which empowers the
common citizen by providing access to information
with a view to maintain accountability and
transparency. The Company has always
endeavorned to ensura that various provisions of the
RTl Act, 2005 are implemented. Details of
Corporation's functions alongwith its functionaries
elec. have been placed on Corporation's websile
www.alimco.in, Manual as required under the Act
have been prepared and uploaded on the websita,
The Corporation had nominated General Manager
(Markating) as Appeilata Authority in between
Corporation had nominated Deputy Gensral
Manager (Production) as Appeflate Authority and
Senior Manager (P&A) as Public Information Officer
as required under the Act.

V.
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VIGILANCE AVARENESS sz

Shri D.R.Sarin, Chairman & Managing Director, addressing the Participants

WRA HEM 3 FEfor
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

The Corporation has proper vigilance machinery
headed by the Part time Chief Vigilance Officer to
ensure fransparency and accountability in its
functioning besides promoting a culture of honesty
among its employees. Some of the major activities
undertaken by the Corporation in respect of
vigilance are as under:

(a) Transparent Open Tender Procedure with
publication in news papers as well as website
of ALIMCQ including opening of tender in the
presence of tenderers.

{(b) Surprise and routine checks in the
departments identified as sensitive.

() The security set up at Headquarters as well
as its Ancillary Units has been established
appropriately.

{d) Regular security checks are carried out at
strategic places like Main Gate, APOC,
Warehouse, Canteen and other important
installations.

{e) Electronic payment to Venders/Job Work
Contractors are done regularly.

i Monthly payment to all the workers, working
under vendors/Job Work Contractors, are
being made through bank to ensure full &
correct payment.

on the occasion of Vigilance Awareness Week
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ALIMCO celebrated Vigllance Awareness Week
from 31st Oct 2016 lo 05th November 2016. Since
31.10.2016 was being a Holiday hence inauguration
was starled on 01.11.2016 all the employees of the
Corporation took pledpe to work with honesty and
transparency. On the same day Chairman &
Managing Direclor inaugurated the proramme by
garlanding Goddess Saraswali and lightened the
lamp. In his address to all the employees of the
Corporation, he insisted to work with sincerity,
honesty and fransparancy.

On 2nd November 2016, a Seminar on "Public
Participation in promoting Integrity and eradicating
Cormuption® was organized in the Corporation. Shri
AK. Srivastava, Part time Chief Vigilance Officer
and all Heads of the Deparimenls discussed in
detall and expressed thelr views. Highlighting the
major checks & controls to avold corruption, Shri
A K, Srivastava, CVO, advised all the employees of
the Corporation o perfomm their duties with honesty
and complete transparency.

On 2nd November 2016, a debate competition on
tha topic "Can Govarnmant Alone Fight Corruption®
was organized in which 12 employees parficipated.
An interactive Seminar on "handiing the Customenrs’
Problems® was organized on 03rd November
2016, In which users of ALIMCO products (Persons
with Disabilities) participated and expressed
happiness and salisfaction aboul products and
services being provided by ALIMCO for the benefit
of PwDs.

On 04th November 2016, a Seminar was conducted
to find out the problems of suppliers and service
providers were organized. Quite a few material
suppliers and service providers participaled and
appreciated the transparency and ethical practices
at ALIMCO In procurement. On 07.11.2016 Shri
M.S.Ray General Manager (F&A), presented gifts fo
the 1st, 2nd & 3rd winners of debate competition.
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27. AWARDS & REWARDS

The Corporation has recelved following awards
during the year 2018-17:-

1. Three (3) Guinness World Records were
created at Samajik Adhikarita Shivir conducted by
the Department of Empowerment of Persons with
Disabilities [Divyangjan], Ministry of Social Juslice
and Empowermeni and organisad by Artificial Limba
Manufacturing Corporation of India (ALIMCO) in
MNavsari, Gujarat on 17th Seplember, 2016. Prime
Minister Shri Narendra Mod| graced the occasion as
Chief Guest.

(I} The first record - "Highest number of Qil
lamps lit simultaneously at single location”
was set on the eve (16th Seplember, 2018) of
the Mega camp. An incredible 9839 Divyangjan
(Person with Disabilities) came together to set
an all-new record- almost doubling the
minimum of 500 participants they needed in
order to achieve the title. The challenge was
for each person to light the lamp exactly at the
same time after a given signal within 30
seconds.

{iiy The second record ‘Biggest Whealchair
Logo" was also broken on 17th September,
2016 in Navsari, Gujarat. The largest
wheeichalrs logo/image was composed of
10040 participants

(i} The third world record "Most people fitted
with Hearing Aid in 8 hours - Single location
(600 Hearing Aid) was also sel on the same
day. Free assistive devices kits were handed
out to thousands of Divyangjan throughout the
weekend, In additon to the hearing aids
distributed during the record atternpt

2. Guinness Book of World Records for most
people fitted with hearing aids in 8 hours

In a grand hearing aid distribution ceremony
held in Imphal on 05.11.2016 where most
paople fitted with hearing aids setting the
record within eight hours. The previous record
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was that of Gujaral created on Seplember 17,
2016. Bealing that record, Manipur entered
the Guinness Book of World Records. The
hearing aild distribution ceremony was
organised by the National Programme for
Prevention of Deafness, National Health
Misslon, Manipur and Artificial Limbs
Manufaciuring Corporation of India (ALIMCO)
as part of the Centre's Samalik Adhikarita
Shivir and Distribution of Alds and Assistive
Devicas lo Persons with Disabilities.

28. MODERNIZATION OF ALIMCO

The process of Modemization in respect of up-
gradation of products, process, technology and
infrastructure has been initiated by ALIMCO. The
estimated project cost is INR 338.04 Crores. 1si
instaliment of Grant In ald was received on
18.09.2015 and project activities commenced in
November'2015. In order to execute the project,
Corporation, through its tendering process, has
engaged M/s Enginearing Projects (India) Lid, New
Delhl (CPSU)Y as Its "Clvil Consultant® for
"Conceptualization/designing and construction of
modemized and lechnologically advanced work
centres (approximate seven work centres) and
other building for offices and state-of-the-art
research and development centre at ALIMCO
Kanpur and construction of Auxiliary Production unit
at Ujjain and other civil renovation works required at
ALIMCOHQ, AAPCs, RMCs and AOC el .

During the year 2016-17, Project worth Rs.21.14
crores were complete/differant stage of completion.
the modernization grant of Rs.500.00 |lakhs was
received from the Ministry during 2016-17 in 3
tranches. Rs. 25000 lakhs was received n
September 2018 and balance Rs.250 lakhs was
recaived in February-March 2017. The Corporation
continued fo utilize its own source during the year
from its Internal resources and could recoup
Rs.250.00 Lakhs only during end of financial year.

Corporation has also engaged M/s Tirupati
Enginaers, Surat as its "Industrial Consultant-Plant,
Machinary & Automation Technology™ for in-depth

V.
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study of our existing plant & machinery sat-up,
design and propose / draw delailled road map
including specifications of Plant & Machineries lo be
procured & devise elaborale action plan for the
modemization of existing workshop and creation of
new workshops as contained in the DPR & fo
monitor execution till successful complation of the
Project”.

Further, in order to cope up with technological
advancement at global level, ALIMCO signed
Technology Transfer Agreement (TTA) with Mfs
Ottobock on date- 20.05.2015 for mass
manufacturing of new generation prosthetic and
crthotic devices for Persons with Disabilities in the
country at an affordable price. As per the
requirement of TTA, "High End Prosthesis Shop®
equipped with high precision CNC machines and
furnished with modern infrasiructure and
technologically advanced utilitias and facilities has
been established at ALIMCO, Kanpur. Tha high end
prosthesis shop's civil and construction work was
underiaken by Corporalion’s civil consultant (PMC)
Mis EPIL, New Delhi (CPSU) and the required
machines and equipments were procured through
tendering process and have been installed and
commissioned at requisite location by ALIMCO,
Trial Production for below knee prosthesis was done
on 07.03.2017. Under Modemization plan of
ALIMCO, a new proposed Auxiliary Production
Cantre at Ujjain is under construction.

Moreover, ALIMCO also signed Technology
Transfer Agreement (TTA) with M/s Molivation
Charitable Trust, U K. on dated- 21.12.2016 for the
twa models of WHO Manual Whaelchairs. This will
help in contributing towards the 'Make in Indla’ drive
of the Hon'ble Prime Minister. The two modails of the
Wheelchairs i.e Active Folding Wheelchairs and
Rough Terrain Whealchairs,
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The MoU for TOT for indigenous manufacture of various models of WHO compliance Wheelchairs has been signed on 21st

December, 2016.
TR 9 & SRE 918 & o9 ¥ Py gRad= There has been no change in the constitution of
el g £ 9IS P G qﬁﬂ?r =4 Board during the year under review i.e. the structure
of the Board remains the same.
FHEN B Py TS, Fuarht AR AgH A The Company has no Subsidiary, Associate and
DY AE] & 31 TedD, gganil 3w Tﬂ'ﬂ-‘rﬁ 9 Joint Venture Companies as such the requirement
wHutEl 1 o Rafy @ wda § Imert ga of furnishing information relating to performance
T B U B sTavgmar T8 8 | and financial position of the Subsidiary, Associate

and Joint Venture Companies is not applicable.
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31. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
OCCURING AFTER END OF THE

FINANCIAL YEAR

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company occurred from the
end of the financial year 2016-17 Lill the dale of this
Raeport. Furthar, there was no change in the nature
of business of the Company. No significant or
material order has been passed by the Regulator or
Courts or Tribunals during tha financial year.

32. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES

OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not made any investment, or
given any Loans and Guarantees to other bodies/
corporate during the financial year As such no
information is required to ba furnished in terms of
the provisions of Clause (g) of Sub-Section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

33. PERTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As nona of the employees of the Company was in
receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed sub-Rule (2) of Rula 5 of Companies
{Appointment and Remuneralion of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the requisite information
being inapplicable is not required to be furnished.

34. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Energy conservation continues to be an area of
major emphasis in our Company. Efforts are made
to optimize the energy cost while camying out the
manufacturing operations. The details relating to
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange samings and oulgo as per
Section 134(3)m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are
annexed hereto and form part of this Report as
Annexures - |.
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The Corporation has neither accepted nor renewed
any public deposits during the year under review,

36. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Adequate Internal financlal controls are in place.
The financial Statement and other internal controls
are duly audited upon by the third party internal
Auditors. The corporation follows a consistent policy
of getting the stocks audited by third party stock
auditors and final Inventory along with necessary
provisions for Non-moving and slow maoving items
are done based on Independent stock Audit reports
for all the Units of the Corporation. No. reportable
material weakness in design or operation of internal
controls has been obsarved.

37. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Directors of the Company state in respeact
of the yearended 31st March 2017, that=-

(a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper axplanation relating
to material depariures.

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consislently and
made judgments and estimates that were
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and falr view of the state of affairs of the
Company atthe end of the financial year and of

w01 P fore wftr o Rt 81 the profit of the Company for that period.
m el = o= oReafedl 3 e @ {c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient
fore e et g sy sagwEl &) e care for the maintenance of adequate
7 g o & fon s s @ accounting records in accordance with the
PR v o e e @ B PR O SV /s Tr Begumng, BN
: 9 assels of the Company and for preventing and
1:3113 Sftr 3 i wh e detecting fraud and other irregularities.
i
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{d) The Directors have preparad the annual
accounts on a going concern basis.

(2) The Directors had laid down intemal financial
controls to be followed by the company and
that such Intermal financial controls are
adegquate and were operating effectively.

The Directors had devised proper system fo
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system wera
adequata and operating affectively

38. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the
Company Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the
Companles (Management and Administration)
Rule, 2014, an extract of annual retumn in MGT-9 as
a parl of this Annual Report as Annexure-il.

39. MEETING OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors met Seven times during the
financial year tha details of which are given in the
Corporate Govermance report thal forms part of this
Annual Report. The intervening gap between the
meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013,

=

40. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE
SENUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN

AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a safe and
conducive work environment to its employeas.
During the year under review. Your Directors further
state that during the year under review, there was no
case filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013,
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41. ACTIVITIES UNDER CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

ALIMCO is a "not for profit” company registered
under Sectlon 8 of the Companies Act
2013[erstwhile Section 25 of the Companies Act,
1856] and working for noble cause of serving
Persons with Disabilities. ALIMCO prepares
statemant of Income and Expenditure Accounts and
any excess of income over expenditure |.e Surplus
is to be utilized for fulfilment of the Company's

objectives.

ALIMCO has constituled ‘Corporate Social
Responsibility' Committes of the Board in
compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013. As on 31st March, 2017,
CSR Committee of the Board comprised of three
member(s) namely; Shri D.R.Sarin as Chairman,
Shri Awanish Kumar Awasthi as a Memebr and
Ms. T.C.A Kalyanl as mambar. The Company has
framed and implemented 'Corporate Soclal
Responsibility Palicy' (CSR Policy) which lays down
the guidelines and the activities to be undertaken by
the Corporation and the same has been put on the
Corporation's wabsite www.alimco.in. Tha
Corporation has not been able to spand the whole of
the amount earmarked for CSR activities during the
year 2018-17; the reasons for the same are given In
the Annual Report on CSR activities. A report on
CSR activilies for financial year 2018-17 is annexed
herewith as “Annexure (1"

ALIMCO is also working as a CSR Implementation
Partnar for many Companies in empowering the
Divyangjan's as part of their CSR Projects. The
corporation has taken Initiative and has started
approaching all profit making CPSUs to take up their
CSR obligation through ALIMCO for Assessment
and Distribution of Aids and Assistive Devices to
Divyangjan. Our Corporation has |oined hand with
many CPSUs including GAIL (India) Lid, National
Ferilizers Ltd, Ceniral Coalfields Lid, South
Eastern Coalfields Lid, Eastern Coalfields Ltd,
Alrport Authority of India, Northem Coalfields Lid,
Rural Electrification Corporation, Indian Railway
Finance Corporation, Power Finance Corporation,
Bank of India, Engineers India Lid, Power Grid
Corporation etc. during the year Corporation has
conduct 71 CSR camps and have distributed Alds &
Assistive devices to 17168 beneficiaries through out
india under their CSR programme,

V.
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42. STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2016-17

Mis. Prakash & Santosh Chartered Accountants,
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Corporation for the Financial Year 2016-17 by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India .Your Board
of Directors acknowledges their guidance and
valuable sarvices, help and co-oparation and for tha
timely completion of Annual Accounts. The
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under the section 143(8) (b) of the Companles
Acl, 2013 are placed al Annexure- IV,

43, SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Shrl Shiv Kumar Gupta Practicing
Company Secrelary (PCS Registration No. 7343)
for the financial year 2016-17 to underake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial
Audit Reportis annexed herewlth as “Annexura V™,

44. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors of your Corporation believes
in transparency, accountabliity and integrity In
respect of affairs of the Corporation. Depariment of
Public Enterprises (DPE) has come out with revised
Guidelines on Corporate Governance vide Office
Memorandum MNo. 1B(BY2005-GM dated 14 May,
2010. A resolution has been passed in 144th
meating of Board of Directors of the Corporation
held on 23rd January, 2014 adopting Guidelines of
Corporate Governance for implementation in the
Corporation. Your Corporation is in process of
implementing various aspects of the said
Guidelines. The Company has been maintzining the
highest level of standards of Corporate
Govemnance.

2008
"\\
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Tha Management Discussion & Analysis Report
(Annexure-Vl), Report on Corporate Governance
(Annexure-¥Il) along with Certificate
on compliance of conditions on Corporate
Governance from Practicing Company Secretary
(Annexure-VIll) as required under the sald
guidelines is attached 1o this report. Quarterty and
yearly compliance reports on Corporale
Governance are being forwarded to Departmant of
Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities,
Divyangjan Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowermant in the prescribed formal.

45. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Board of Direclors also acknowledges the
valuable co-operation and support extended by the
entire staff & officers of Department of
Empowerment of Pearsons with Disabilities
Divyangjan, Ministry of Social Justice and
Empowermant, Government of india.

Your Board of Directors also takes this opportunity
to express their gratitude to their esteemed
customers, CER Pariners, bankers, suppliers,
contractors, fabricating agencies, event managers,
dealers and other associates for their trust and
confidence in the Corporation and its activities.
Last but not tha least your Board of Directors places
on record their appreciation for the services
rendered by the ALIMCO family members towards
the incredible performance of their Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S/
D. R. SARIN
Chairman & Managing Director
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND QUTGO :

(A)
0]

(i)

(iii)

(B)
U]

(a)

(b}

(ii)

(a)

(b)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The steps taken or impact on conservation of
anergy :

ALIMCO has initiated the action of installing
roof top solar power plant as an additional
energy proposed to be used for the plant.

The steps taken by the company for utilizing
altemnate sources ofenergy

ALIMCO Is also Initlating the process of

installing solar energy for streel  light & also
for its office bullding In second phase.

The Capital invesimenl on eneargy
conservalion equipments ;

There is no capilal investment on energy
conservation equipment was made during the
financial year 2016-17.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The efforts made towards technology
absorptions: -

Following efforts are made towards
Technology absorption:-

Transfer of Technology agreement has been
signed with M/s Motivation U K for
development of new type of Whee! Chair,

Mew Production Plant with modern machines
has been established for Manufacturing of
High End Prosthesis componants at ALIMCO
Kanpur as per Transfer of Technology
agreament with M/s Otto Bock Garmany.

The benefit derived like product
improvemeant, cost raduction, product
development or import substitution: -
Improved Below Knee prosthesis I8 in
ALIMCO's product range.

High End Above Knee prosthesis is now

% Tog dHeie aueiE | available in ALIMCO's product range.
e (¢} Import Substitute Wheel Chair will be
(m :mm w e ® Sl ¢ aTallabIB |:AL|ME;:}'3 product mngra.
.
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Ph.: 91-512-2770172, 2770807, 2770817

Fao: 91-512-2770137, 2770870, 2770172

Toll Free No. 1800-180-5128

Web : www.alimcodn

E-mail: alimco@alimen.in
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ANNEXURE-2

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN UB5110UP1072NPLO03S4E
2. Registration Date 30.11.1972
3, Name of the Company Artifieial Limbs Marufaruring corparaion of india
4 Category/Sub-category of | Company Limited by SharesCompany licensed under
the Company Saction 8 (Comesponding Section 25 of the Companies Act 1956) -Gowt. of India Underiaking
5 Address of the Registered | G.T. Road Kanpur
office & contact detalls Uttar Pradesh

Ph.: 91-512-2770172, 2770887, 2770817
Fax: 51-512-2770137, 2770870, 2770172
Toll Free No, 1800-180-5120

Transfer Agent, If any.

Web : www.alimeouin
E-mail: alimco_hg@vsnlnet
6. Whather listed company Unlistad
T Mame, Address & contact
details of the Registrar & Not Applicable

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(Al the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

\L

5. No. mﬁmmdm“ NIC Coda of the % to total lumover of the company
1| Tricyce NA. 33.80 %
2 | Wheel Chair NA. 12.56 %
3 | BTE Hearing-Aid & Others NA. 18.86%
A
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£SO 8001 : 2008
"\\
Il SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A, Category-wise Share Holding
Mo. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the
Catogory of Sharsholders beginning of the year end of the year %
(As on 31-March-2016) (As on 31-March-2017) change
%ol %o | Sving
Demate |Physical | Totsl | Total [Demate |Physical| Totsl | Total | the year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
{1) Indian
a) Individusll HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Central Govt 0 |540097 | 540987 |540897 | 0 | 540997 | 540997 | 100% [
c) State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
&) Banks / FI 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
1) Any ather 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding of Promoter (A} 540997 | 540997 | 100% 540997 | 540907 | 100%
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / Fi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
d) State Govi{s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
&) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) Fils 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B) (1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [
2, Nen-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Incian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 D
i) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
b} Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
i) Incividual shareholders holding nominal | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual shareholders holding nominal | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
share capital in excess of Rs 1 lakn
|
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150 8001 : 2008
"\\
] Others (spacify) 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0
Mon Resident Indians 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
(Orversaas Comporale Bodies 0 0 ] 0 1] 1] 1] 0
Foreign Nationa's 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0
Claaring Mambars 0 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0
Trusts 0 0 0 1] a 1] 1] 0 0
Foreign Bodies - DR 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0
Sub-total (B) (2):- 0 i i} i} 0 0 i} i} 0
Tutal Public Sharshoiding (BI=E)(1)+ (BI(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] o 0
. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs ] 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0
Grand Total (A+8+C) 0 | 540997 | 540997 100% | O | 540897 | 540097 | 100% 0
B. Shareholding of Promaoters :-
8 Shareholder's Shareholding at the begining Shareholding at the end "
Ne. Nama of the year of the year in shareholding
during
Nl Rl | ot Shares | No.of ool | otsnares | the year
Shares of | Pledged/ Shares of | Pledged/
the encumbeared the encumbered
compan io total compa fo total
shares ﬂ'r ghanas
1 {Mﬁﬂ‘m siee7 | 100% Nil | se0097 | t00% Nil Nt
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Tharewas no change in tha Promoter's shareholding during the financial year 2016-17
D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders :
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs).
5 For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning| Shareholding at the end
Ne. Shareholders of the years of the years
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
company company
1, |Al the beginning of the years
2 | Date wise Increase / Decreass in Promotars
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment NIL
I tranesfer | bonus/ sweal equity elc):
3. At the end of the years
A\ y,
vyl o wfedes 209¢-9u 53 a4th Annual Report 2016-17



( wrdr Hhm s i
}
A ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA b, 9
4 N
E. Sharsholding of Directors and key Managerial Parsonal :
Increase / Cummulative
8. Name Sharsholding Decreass in Shareholding during
No. Shareholding the year
Na, of Shares % of total No. of % of total
at the beginning shares of Shares shares of
fend of the the the
year company company
Shri Awanish Kumar
1 ih 1 0.0050% 1 0.0050%
{As Nominee of Govt)
2 | Ms. T.CA Kalyani
(As Nominee of Gowvt) 1 0.0050% 1 0.0050%
3 | shriD.R. Sarin 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
F. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtednass of tha Company including interest outstandingfaccrued but not due for paymsant. Ra. i Lace
Secured Loans
Unsecured Total
e Loans Deposits | | gebtendness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
I} Principal Amaount 1] 0 0 0
ii} Interest due but not paid 1] 0 1] 0
fily interast accrued but not dus 0 0 0 0
Total (i+i+ii) 1] 0 1] 1]
Change In Indebtadness during the
financial year
* Addition* o
* Reduction i
Nat Change
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount i} 0 1] 0
i}y Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iif) Interast accrued bul nol dus 0 0 0 1]
Total (HI+IT) o] 0 0 1]

partof Annual Report.

IV. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

ALIMCO Is a Cenfral Public Sector Underaking (Government Company) and the appointment of Chalrman &
Managing Director is made by the Government of India and is being paid remuneration as per terms of their
appointment The detalls in this regard are given In the Notas forming part of the financial statement which forms

V.PENALTIES [ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
1\ There were no penalties/punishment/compounding of offences for the financial year ended 315t March 2017.

V.

vyl afie wfede= 2096-9%

54

44th Annual Report 2016-17



s Pl s fmior fem
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

®)
:

(@t aftrfam 2013 @Y g, 134 (3) T SO (FRURE GRS Swearia)
Frmael), 2013 & Fias—e g A

wu @ divea AN o dim v, gud B a9 @ fae sanRa dRaaEeil see sidsat @
Rieraare wen drows Hfy oo ¥ fs w wefifa d

3032016 & A 1608 a€ @ dow A Frem @ @2 A ardie “wafoe sarefa AR
srefeT o fRarar

i e P o 9w awd Fuw (ERdve arfaes e IR Foned, 2014 & v ofts
HUAG Yade, 2013 & FIEEET @ dol g S9N &1 Huie anfie Swvalle (Wivesm AR sl ad
off | % 1042016 ® T &) Y F wel g Feife 8 o @ 9f% s T
qﬁmszmmmmmm@mgmmm@mm@m
FrimHT averEr RIS, THEET A ST W-TEY U WY, $O UEE, 2013 %) 3 Vil geag
Qﬁmgﬁmﬁmwﬁﬂﬂiﬁaﬂﬁ|Mﬁmmmﬂlﬁ ¥ @) dquige
wWaTEE £

a1 we o) Wiowa afify @ e |
) A& awad,
I UE gey e
i) A sy e e,
wge wite, Rarre wmiase
wrafs = v sfeiar s9e aw F2ws, ofeast
i) DH T weI
Hyaa |, Rares qmiEesy @B
wrefas =19 e st e aun Fes, o
firoe 3 fartr ool g @t @1 slia UE 9 3644.25 T I 7|

fifta ez ey i Rahia ol @ sfwo ge @™ & 2 uiten) w@effa me—a 3 | @l @)
e od 201617 B a9 3N 72.88 TG TU @ ) @ ) sraeasar |
fAefe ad & e wd dewsw & e

(w) fawig of g =@ &y ow Uil — 130.64 WA (390 201516 ¥ Wl =1 §Y 57.76 = WO o i &)
(@) @4 =g i, 3R FE 8§ —13021 T w
(M) R ad @ dvm ad o o ol & & e Rave FEar d )

R SR f =
wgdy e (e | oy | R #
TR forad &5 s o sl ﬂﬁ‘r e fid fam | e womE
A omil 1.0 (2) o=y v fomn | wdmmw b o umam | e
et aRaorn PR s wm| o | O TR | e | et
i waw B & | TR o | R (e | A R T
i 4 e e & wiRd
1 Wﬁwﬁm wree a1 e 30.00 0.22 o L]
by < e gafgeeira =
e R
i are—oe @ | T 2|
&5 4 o ek &
R & fag
A _.-*‘
wyal aififs gfedes 209¢-90 55 44th Annual Report 201617



A1) ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA (0 8001 S8
2 N
2 | famgm faenfent of | frenfad = . - ;
W /3 wGHa 4l = o " * *
TR AN AW | our weaile
m%w T e
IR @ ol i
R-TE % a5
witw amo-ow @
CEINER L
faem sisn ®'
a@r R W
3 | e e wTe W T 15.00 T T T4
dame N @ wr &
T
4 | et e @ | et s LI 40.00 LG L T
TG & qgr
5 | R Ryefdal & | Rwenfeal &
ey lgooo] o bl 17.88 T ™ b
W W /e
iy e W
L ]
@ 130,64 .44

afg B fed @9 a6l @ staa g@ 9m @ 2 ufowa ava 9ae G W &1 a@d s o
FEEd B Wl & al Su e 71 R F oftr ®1 @ 9 s @ st S o

e gT andfew wuie @ O TRE IwEm giREn w @ wae B e #) e @ S
fefafeE! &1 g3 HY oq Siaa Tiear B TeaT = 8 @ BT S o a9e B @vid a9 31 77E 2017 79
oft TRE ¥ SuArT A€ v man ar | @ 7 # = ufn w5 fawds of 201718 g o veew o # wite

v foram @ |
grfies favoft—

ardlte arifde Sife Ny o srafag od Pl suh @ dossie oqaval vd AR @ s 4 8

vyl afie wfede= 2096-9%

44th Annual Report 2016-17



s Pl s fmior fem
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA b,

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

{Pursuant to section 134(3) (o) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companias
{Corporate Social Responsibility) Rule 2013}

1. Brief oulline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference fo the web-link to the CSR polley and projects or programs.
The Board of the Corporation at its 160th Board Meeting held on 30.03.2016 approved the Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy.
The 'Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR Palicy) of the Company was formulated in line with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 made
thereunder and 'DPE Guidelines ‘w.e.f. Apnl 1, 2015. Tha Policy lays down the guiding principles that shall be
applicable to the CSR projects / programme / activiies of the Company. CSR programs or projects to be
undertaken by the Corporation in terms of the Policy, shall relate to one or more activities listed in Schedula V1l of
the Companies Act, 2013, at present or as may be amended from time to fime. The Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Corporation,

2. Composition of the Board level CSR Committes.
As on March 31, 2017 the CSR Committee comprises of tha following members:

"\\
ANNEXURE-I

Shri D.R.Sarin, - Chairman {Chairman & Managing Direclor)
Shri Awanish KumarAwasthi, - Member (JS (DEPwD, MoSJE & Director ALIMCO)
Ms. T. C. AKalyan| - Mamber (JS &FA(DEPwWD, MoS.JE & Director ALIMCO)

3. Average nel profit of the Corporalion for last three financial year's Rs. 3644.25 Lakhs
4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percant of the amount as initem 3 above} Rs.72.88 Lakhs
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.

(a) Totalamount to be spent for the financial year : Rs. 13064 Lakhs ((including Rs.57.76 lakhs
unspent of 2015-16)
(b) Amountunspentif any . Rs.130.21Lakhs
(c) Mannerinwhich the amount spent during the financial year is detailed balow:
Projects or Amount Amount spent |Cumulative | Amount
Flmﬂ outley :‘I the projects | Expenditure | gpent:
"sa CSR Project ::'.tnrhﬂhh or nther e | ©ude0 m "thr:' Direct or
.| o Project m 1) Direct o Wough
project or ( period, Impleman
activity dentified is covered district whers | programs m on ting agency
projects or wise programs
programs was 4
undartaken m Overhaads
1. | Organizing Primary Promoting Nil 30.00 0.22 Nil Nil
Health care Camps Health and
and Distribution of Environmental
Solar lantem in Kanpur | Sustainability
and nearby areas
including nearby ansas
of AAPC/ RMCs of the
Caorparation.
A J
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IS0 9001 : 2008
"\\
Provision for promoting | Prometing il 2776 0.22 NIl Nil
dsabled Sports Sportsparsons
persans who are and
oo i g | e
Skill Development Eklz‘ l
Programme in Kanpur
and nearby areas
including nearty amas
af AAPC/RMC of the
Corporation.
Organizing Primary Promoting 15.00 Ml
Health care Camps Health
Enhancing vocation Enhancing 40.00 il
skills Vocational Skills
Praovision for Promoting Sports 1768 Mil
promoting disabled parsons
Sports parsons who
arg parficipating
National’ Stalef
International level
TOTAL 130.64 0.44

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount

inits Board report :-

Tha Corporation is endeavored to ensure full utilization of the allocated CSR budget the allocated funds were nol
utilized fully in the financial year upto 31st March 2017 due to non-identification of suitable parties to undertake
C5R activities of the Corporation. The amount which nemained unspent shall be added to the CSR budget for the
financial year 2017-18

Responsibility Statemant:

The implementation and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, is in compliance with CSR

objectives and Policy of the Company.

yyal afie wfede= 2096-9%

44th Annual Report 2016-17



B

() e
,

HA-1a—4
wEY o ey oo dam gfen
e 929 wewy, | gfmn Adv, A Reh

1mmmmmunn-1m
fams : 24082017

Wt A

e 7E way R
wIRAg Fiam & FE e
ofl. &), I8, FHYR-200217

fwy - @t afFaa 2013 @ g 143 (6) (@) & amaefa 31 w2017 &) wara gY ad & fag Wiy
T 3T FEio & ol oY WRa ® FiEE e e e 1 ey

HEIEY / ARSI,

Fura fAva | Walaa 39 ST B UF 1. 7-PDCA-IVIAIC NZ/ALIMCOIM.F/17-18 fa-i® 082017 s oa &
TR W Y ST Sriand gy i

LECin]

e /.

T : e ? F!lﬂ]
=L T e T HfeeT) qEme

ANNEXURE-V
Office of the Principal Director of Commercial Audit & Ex-Officio Member,
Audit Board-IV, New Delhi

T-PDCA-IVIA/eNZIALIMCOMAF.H 7-18/2832

Dt - 24.08.2017
To,

The Chairman and Managing Director,
Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation Limited
G.T.Road, Kanpur-208217

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditors General of India under Section 143 {8) (b) of the Companies 2013
on tha accounts of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing of Corporation of India for the year endad 315t March 2017.
SirMadam

Enclose herewith the letter No, 7-PDCA-IV/A/C/NZ/ALIMCO/M.F./17-18 of the this office dated 08.17 on the
above subject for the necessary Action.

Encl. As above

Your faithfully,

a4/
(Gita Marayan)
l‘\ Senlor Account Audit Officer (Head Office)
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Office of the Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member,
Audit Board-IV, Mew Delhi

TIPDCA-IVIAJc NZIALIMCOM FAT-18

Ta, Date - 082017

The Chairman and Managing Director,
Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation Limited
G.T.Road, Kanpur-200217

Sub : Comments of the Comptroller & Auditors General of Indla under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies 2013
on the accounts of Arificial Limbs Manufacturing of Corporation of India for the year ended 31st March 2017,

Sir

| am enclose herewith the comments of the Complroller and Auditor General of India under 143 (8) (b) of tha
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India for the year ended
31st March 2017,

The receipt of the letter may kindly be acknowledged.

Encl. As above
Your faithiully,
Sd/-
(Ritika Bhatia)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
L\ & Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-IV

B

V.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The preparation of financial statements of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of the India for the year ended
31 March 2017 In accordance with financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013 (Act.)
is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditorfauditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 138 (5) of the Act is/are responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial stalemenis under section 143 of the Act based on independent audil in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143 (10} of the Act. This is stated 1o have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated Sth August 2017,

|, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under section
143 (8} (a) of the Act of the financial statements of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India for the year
ended 31 March 2017. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently with out assess to the working
papers of tha statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel
and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has
came lo my knowledge which would give rise lo any commant upon or supplemeant (o stalulory audilors reporl.

For and on the behalf of the

Compiroller and Auditor General of India,

Place : New Delhi Sd/-
Dale : 08.2017 (Ritika Bhatia)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-1V

\L
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ANNEXURE-V

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

To

The Members,

Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India,
GT Road, Kanpur- 208016, U.P.

We are appointed by the Board of Directors of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India (hereinafler called
the "Company”) on a voluntary basis for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 as it provides an independent
assurance of the compliances in the company for Good Corporate Governance Practices.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compllance of applicable siatutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corperation of India (hereinafter called the "Company”) for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2017. Secretaral Audit was conducted in manner that provided us with a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct! statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India (ALIMCO) is a Government Company within the meaning of
Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 holding License under Section 8 of the Company Act (cormesponding to
Saction 25 of the Companies Act, 1956) and is entitied to exemplions and privileges under various provisions of the
Companies Act 2013,

Based on our verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filad and other records
maintained by the company and also the informalion provided by the Company, ils officars, agents and sulhorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-procasses and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject o the reporting made hereinafler.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the
Company during the audit period according to the provisions of;
= The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,
. Central Sales Tax Act, 1958,
Service Tax Rules;
Income Tax Act, 1961,
. DPE guidelines;
Paymentof Wages Act, 1936;
Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous provision Act, 1952,

A >
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Apprentices Act, 1961;
«  Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act;

. Factories Act, 1948;

. Air (Prevantion and Cantrol of Pollution) Act 1981

= Environment Protection Act, 1986

«  Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution)Act, 1874
*  ThaRighttoinformation Act, 2005

B

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guldelines, Standards, elc. mentionad above.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") vide notification dated 05.06.2015, had exempted Section 8 companies, from
complying with certain provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 Including Appointment of Independent Directors,
Whereas ALIMCO is not Profit making company registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act 2013 [erstwhile
Section 25 of Companies Act, 1358).

The changes in the Board of Directors that took place during the pariod under review were camied out in compliance
with the order of Govemnment of India.

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedula the Board Mestings, agenda and detailed nolas on agenda wers
sent and a syslem exis!s for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decislons at Board Meatings and Committes Maatings are carmied oul unanimously as recorded in the minutes of
the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commansurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Sdl-
Shiv Kumar Gupta
Practising Company Secretary
Membership No. FCS 1633
CP No. 7343
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ANNEXURE-VI

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

1. Aboutthe Company and the Industry

Arlificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India
(ALIMCO) is a Schedule 'C' Miniratna Category Il
Central Public Sector Enterprises, registered under
Section 8 (Mot for Profit Motive) of the Companies
Act 2013, (cormesponding to Section 256 of the
Companies Act, 1956) is funclioning under the
administrative Control of Department of
Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities
(Divyangjan), Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowermeant, Govemment of Indla. It s a 100%
owned by Govt. of India Central Public Sector
Enterprises with an objective of benefiting the
Persons with Disabilities (PwDg) to the maximum
extent possible by manufacturing Rehabilitation
Alds for persons with disabliities and by promaoting,
encouraging and developing the availability, usa,
supply and distribution of Artificial Limbs and other
Rehabilitation aids to the needy PwDs of the
country. Profitabliity Is not the motive of the
operations of lhe Corporation and its main thrust is
in providing better quality of Aids & Appliances to
larger number of disabled persons at reasonable
price. The Corporation starled manufacturing
artificial aids in 1976. At present it has four Auxiliary
Production Centres (AAPCs) situated at
Bhubaneswar (Orissa), Jabalpur (MP), Bengaluru
(Karmalaka) and Chanalon (Punjab). The
foundation stone has been laid down for a new
production unit In Ujjain for manufacturing modem
assistive device like Motorized Tricycle, the civil
construction work s under process. The
Corporation has four Markeling Centres at New
Dethi, Kolkata, Mumbai & Hyderabad and one
Outreach Centre al Guwahatl to cater Morth-East
region of the country.

Z. Growth of ALIMCO -an overview

The Corporation is the only manufacturing
Company producing varous types of assistive
devices under one roofl to serve all types of
disabilities across the country. During the Financial
year 2016-17, tha company has achieved a tumover
of Rs 240.67 crores as against Rs. 189.36 crores in
2015-16 and eamed surplus of Rs 55.74 crores as
against Rs. 46.20 crores earned surplus in the year
2015-16.

1 2008
™~

V.
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3. Strengths and Weaknesses
(A} Strengths

(I} Major Implementing agency of the
Govemnment of India Scheme "Assistance for
Disabled Persons (ADIP)" of Ministry of Social
Justice & Empowarmenlt since 1981.

(i} Soleimplementing agency of the Government
of India Scheme “Assistance for Disabled
Persons under Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan
(ADIP-SSA)".

(i) Goodindusirial reiations scenario.
(B) Weaknesses
(iy 45yearsold Corporation,

(liy Total Plant & Machinery, infrastructure
faciities, Auxiliary services, building etc. are
30 to 35 years old nead to be renovated/
retrofited/refurbished/replaced with latest
modernized technologically advanced
facilities, failing which the entire Corporation
may come to stand still. Howewver, now
Corporation has embarked upon a prestigious
modaernization plan for creation of advanced
faciliies including moderm R&D cenlre o
manufacture and provide world class quality
aids & assistive devices at an affordable price
to common people and free of cost fo
economically weaker section of soclety under
ADIP Schame of the Government of India.

(ii) R& D set up is totally dismantled in the
Corporation.

(W) Mo induction of Independent Director on the
Board till date by the Minkstry.

4. Opportunities

(i} Lol of Scope available for marketing the
products provided the products are
technologically advanced/improved.

(i} Modemization programme of the Corporation
(i) Huge Scope of CSR business from Corporale

Sectors.

(v) Afew ToTs are signed and in the process of
implementation.

(v) Explore the Exporl market as there s good
potantial.
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The Corporalion is mainly depends on Govt. Grants
for distribution of Alds & Assistive Devices which
finalty reckons on fumaover of the Corporation.

6. ALIMCO as CSR Implementation partner of
Corporate Sector.

The corporation has taken initiative and has started
approaching all profit making CPSEs and Privates
Companies to take up their CSR obligation through
ALIMCO for Assessment and Distribution of Aids
and Assistive Devices to PwDs.,

7. FUTURE OUTLOOK

The corporation believes that it will continue to be on
its growth platform achieving new height year by
year provided the Corporalion keeps on getting
equal grant in aid under ADIP from the Governmant.
The Corporation reckons that the future

for their products area very high under "Make in
India® Campaign launched by his Excellency, Shri
Marendra Modi the Hon"ble Prime Minister of India
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ANNEXURE-VII

REPORT ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

1.1 COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON
GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ALIMCO works on the philosophy that by following
the guidelines in s funclioning, the Corporation
would protect the interest of shareholders and
relevant stakeholders and also it would bring more
transparancy and accountability in its functioning

1.2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The compasition and category of Board of Directors
of your Corporation as on 31.03.2017 isasunder :

i} Shri D.R.Sarin : Functionsl Director
Chairman & Managing Director

ii) Ms. T.CA. Kalyani : Government Nominee

Joint Secretary & Financial Adviser,

Dept. of Empowerment of Parsons with Disabilities
(D¥vyangian), Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, GOl

iif) Shri Awanish Kumar Awasthi : Government Nominee
Joint Secretary Dept. of
Empowarmen! of Persons with

Disabilities (Divyangjan), Ministry
of Social Justice & Empowsrment, GOI
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1.3 ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS
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AT THE BOARD MEETINGS

The particular regarding attendance of Directors at

Board held during the financial year
2016-17 is as follows:
M. of Ma. of
Board Board
Sl Meating Mesting
the lenue | Stended
(in 2016-17) | (in 201617}
1 | ShriD. R. Sarin T T
2 | Shri Awanish Kumar Awasthi 7 T
3 | Ms. T.C.AKalyani 7 T

1.4 DIRECTOR- CHANGES DURING
FINANCIAL YEAR

There has been no change in the constitution of
Board during the year under review i.e. the structure
of the Board remains the same.

1.5 NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD,
DATES ON WHICH HELD

During the year 2016-17, Seven Board

were held on 28th June, 2016, 18th July, 2018,
24th August, 2018, 0Bth September 2018, 21st
Movember 2016, 18th January 2017, 21st March

g

1.6 COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Information on the Audit Commiltee, the CSR
Committee and Remuneration Committee and
meetings of those committees held during the
financial yearis as under:-

(i} Audit Committesa

ALIMCO is a Non- Profit making organization and is
covered under section B [erstwhile Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1958]. Pursuant to the provisions
of the Companies Acl, 2013 and read with the
nolifications issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Corporation had constituted Audit Committee. The

a1 o wewll & uitaRy e - pomposition of the Committes and attendance of
the members is given hereunder:
A\ y,
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(03 Mestings of the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors wera hald during the financial year 2018-
17 on following dates; 28th June 2016, 24th August
2016, 21sl November 2016 The Company
Secretary (Junior Manager) of the Company, Shrl
Amitabh Dubey acts as the Secretary of the
Committes,

() Remuneration Committee

ALIMCO s a Non- Profit making organization and is
covered under section 8 [erstwhile Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956). Pursuant to the provisions
of the Companies Acl, 2013 and read with the
notifications issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Corporation had constituted Remuneration
Committes. The composition of the Committes and
attendance of the members is given hereunder-

Mo, of
Name of Director b Board
Chairparson Meeting
attended
Shri Awanish Humar Awasthi|  Chairpersan "
Ms. T.C.A Kalyani Mambar i1
Shii D. R, Sanin Membar "

01 Meatings of the Remuneration Committee of the
Board of Directors were held during the financial
year 2016-17 on following dates: 21 March 2017
The Company Secratary (Junior Manager) of tha
Company, Shri Amitabh Dubey acts as the
Secretary of the Committea.

(i) CSRCommittee

ALIMCO is a Non- Profit making organization and is
coverad under section 8 [erstwhile Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1958]. Pursuant to the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with the
nolifications issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Corporation had constituted CSR Committee, The
composition of the Committee and attendance of
the membears is given hereunder:-

V.
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Name of Director Prossodl M%;
atlended
Shri 0. R. Sarin Chairparson 22
Shri Awanish Kumar Awasthi | Member P
Ms. T.C.A Kalyani Member 212

02 Mestings of the CSR Committee of the Board of
Directors ware held during the financial year 2016-
17 on following datas: 28th June 2016, 21st March

2017 The Company Secretary (Junior Manager) of
the Company, Shri Amitabh Dubey acts as the

Secrelary of the Committee

1.7 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

(1) Date, Time and Venue of the last three AGMs :

(a) 43rd AGM held on 08th September 2016 al
05:50 PM at New Delhi,

(b) 42nd AGM held on 15th September 2015 at
12:30 PM at New Delhi,

{c) 41st AGM held on 03rd September 2014 at
12:30 PM at New Delhi.

1.8 DISCLOSURES

Apart from the disclosures coverad in Directors’
Responsibility Statermnent, suitable disclosures are
also mada in the significant accounting policies and
notes to accounts forming part of the Balance
Shaat.

1.9 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Whistle Blower Policy has been formulated and
posted on the website of the Company.
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1.10 CODE OF CONDUCT FOR
DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES

The Code of Conduct and Business Ethics as
suggested by DPE in its Guidelines on Corporale
Govemance for CPSEs 2010 has been adopted by
the Company in respect of its Directors and Senior
Level Executives. The Code has also been posted
on the Company's Website. The Directors and the
Senior Executives have given declarations affirming
the compliance with the code of conduct during the
year 2016-17.

1.11 DECLARATION BY CHAIRMAN AND
MANAGING DIRECTOR

As provided under the Guidelines on Corporate
Govemnance for CPSEs as contained in the DPE
OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM, dated 14 May 2010, issued
by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), it s
hersby declared that all Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel affirmed compliance with
"The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for
Board Members and Senlor Management of
Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India*
for the yearended 31 March, 2017.

For Arificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India
Sd/-

D.R.SARIN

Chalman & Managing Director

vyl afie wfede= 2096-9%

44th Annual Report 2016-17




@ arcder apfis i frston Pert

4 ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA Wb, 8
: N
Hel™ie—8 ANNEXURE-VIII
i v fra g apen CS SHIV KUMAR GUPTA

TEITH, TS, T T 6

105, forfdT wEa #id, WL T8 fGei-110025
T © 6811032875, 011—I3047616

E-mall : shiv3008g@gmail com, shivigupta@yahoo.com
fawi® 18 o 2017

e e yamr ys
&

T
wredia afim st Pl B

@A B8, wFgI-208217

T W TN 0T A SUSY WHTEd, SN G
& Wi ao [T G e wwie e @ ey
i afreraa #g wnd aei Pidfed 2010 3 sgeu
ot @ aFEeTE A Tei T § 9 AR 31 W, 2007
& e o ¥ wredta 4m ai Prber Prm g Pmfie
arftverat @t wl & arsgures 1 ode B § )
Wamwmﬂuﬂﬂmmwamﬂam
1 e # | we e form frdr % aqug

Tt aifiramera &1 wal & 0 e B
Frmm g sy fEaraas ws
wfterar e A P e e e AT g
frem it

T T H o B o9ues ol T wEen 9
ey MM YR BN UTSEN U wEitE e B
e g Ofemfam A § AirE
wfremes o waf a1 Frrar e & i
HATed g vl wem # wdE P @ Pl e
wH & T, FETe aves, o wOe me @iem meeE
T AT W8 W &1 WEE e T | i,
wRONe & dFey (o) ) ol osos2ms @

lﬁﬁrﬁ‘ﬂmﬁﬂ‘r‘dﬂnﬁ wite waing
FffT, 2na & mﬁﬁﬁq@r
e & 8, ol m‘q#ﬂ 2013 H 9¥-8

(wufra affas, 1956 4 wra—26) @ owa am A B
areht guftee s # ) o @ sigey dan wn oftefe
witfey & e faar

= e i Tor § 1% O agures S0 o ard st A

F.C.5., M.Com., L.L.B.

105, Living Style Mall, Jasola, New Dethi-110025
Ph. : 8811032875, 01143047167

E-mail : shiva009@gmail.com, shvigupta@yahoo.com
Data ¢ 18th July 2017

CORPORATE GOVERNMENT CERTIFICATE

The Mambers
ARTIFICIAL MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
G.T. Road, Kanpur-208217

We have sxamined the compiance of the condiions of the
cofparals govemance by Artificial Corporation of for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 as stipulated in the
Guidelines on corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
emerprises 2010 issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Ministry of Heavy indusiries and Public E , Bovernment of
india (horsin after referred to as DPE Guidelnes) and annexumm
mienticned thereundar,

The compliance ol the condition of Corporaie Govemance is the

Govermnancs
as stpulaled in DPE Guidelines. Il s nalther an audilor an
exprasaion of opinion on the fnancial sistements of e
Corporation.

Ir our opinion and o the best of our INformation and acconding 1o
explanation given fo us and records and documents mairiained by
the corporation, wa carify thal corporation has complisd with he
conditions of compordts Gowsnancs a&s slipualsd in DPE
guidedines expact regarding the composition of Board of Directors,
dus fo non appointment of requisite number of independert
Directors by the Govemmaent of India, formulation of Risk
Management Polcy and management charter however Minlsiry of
Corparate Affairs ("MCA”) vide noffication dated 05.08.2015, hod
exempled Seclion B companiss, from complying with carlain
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including Appointmant of
Independent Direclors, Whereas ALIMCO | not Prol making
company reglsiered undar Seclion 8 of tha Companies Acl 2013
{ersiwhile Section 26 of Companies Acl, 1858) Accordingly
corporation had consStuted audit committes and remunaration
oammithae.

e sials thal compliancs 8 nalther an aesurance as lo the fulurs
wiabiiity of the conporation nor the effidency of effaciiveness with

oY srearer= & alv = & qgereron s s Ron § o
sy R 3 i & wod wnd o) T fa & which managemant has condwcied the affeim of corporation.
e i Wﬁmw For Shiv Kumar Gupta
Proprietor
o ooy
(v R )
TEEITE 1833 (Shiv Kumar Gupta)
F.C.5.1633
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the member of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing
Corporation of India

Report on Financial Statemants

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing
Corporation of India (“the ny"), which
com the Balance Sheet as at 31 2017,
the Statement of income and Expenditure Account,
the Cash Flow Staterment for the year then anded,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other axplanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Direclors is responsible for
the matters staled In section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the
preparation and presentation of these financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014. This
responsibilty also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other Imegularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate
intamal financial control, that ware oparating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy a&nd

of the preparation of the financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due fo

fraud or emor.
Bl bl ih Auditor's Responsibility
A wdas H1 I Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
garl forder® g uder & s W gH R consolidaled financial slatemenis based on our
Aot oz gl vE wa wme we @ o ) audit.
A y,
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we have taken into account the provisions of the Act,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit repor
undear the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit lo obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from
materiel misstatement.

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuras
in the financial statements. The procedures
selecled depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assassmen! of the risks of material
misstatemeant of the financlal statements, whather
due to fraud or ermor. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers Intemal
financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements that give true and fair view, in order fo
design audil procedures that are appropriate in the
cireumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evalualing the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
tha accounting estimates made by Company 's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe thal the audil evidence we have
obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Basis for Qualifisd Opinion

(a) As per revised accounting policy since
2011-12 as referred In Significant Acounting
Palicy No. 20.6 & read with Sub Note No. 2 of
Note & and Note 11 regarding Other Curent
Liabilities and Trade Receivables, Grant
recaived under ADIP and ADIP-SSA schame
has been recognized as utilized against proof
of aknowledgement from consignee.
Accordingly, debit balances on account ol

V.
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Utllization Cerificates received and material
despatched for distribution has been
considered as Utllization of Grants and
deducted from the Grant and as such not
disclosed as Sundry Deblors. Thus, Other
Current Liabilities and Sundry Debtors
areunderstated by Rs. 6730.49 Lacs.

During the yaar the corporation has treated the
amount taken as Secured Loans of Rs.
4300.00 Lacs against Pledge of FDRs of Rs.
4977 .42 Lacs to meet the pending receivable
grant in terms of sub clause (ix) of the dause
12 of the ADIP Scheme as grande received
and utilized under head other curment liabilities,
In our opinion the corporation to that extent has
under stated the Secured Loan and overstated
Current Liabilities (Refer Sub-Note-4 of
MNote-8)

During tha year 2018-17 a sum of Rs, 861.63
lacs has been credited under the head interest
Capitalized for Modemization Expenses on
adhoc basis by debiting interest account
(Refer Sub-Note-4 of Note-2). Accordingly,
Interest income is understated to thal extent
and Capital Reserved are overstated.

Mo provision has been made for Municipal
Taxes and other Charges on APC Bangalore
Land for the period from 2004-05 to 2016-17
As the amount is indeterminate, impact could
not be ascerained (Refer Sub Note 1.2
of Note 8)

The ownership and/or litle of lease hold lands
andior free hold lands, as the case may be, are
subject to exscution and registration of fitle
deeds/lease deeds by their respective
OwnerfLessor including that in respect of shed
at Bhubaneshwar (Exceptin respactofland at
Jabalpur and Bhubaneshwar ) and hence the
consequential financial effect there of due to
lack of their respective legal tite cannot be
commeanted upon, (refer Note No. 1.110 1.8 of
Nota 8),

vyl afie wfede= 2096-9%
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(N Interest due on the overdraft, which was
availed and lrealed as advance against
receivable grant, amounting to Rs. 172.25 lacs
has been netted off from interest received from
bank deposits. Accordingly, the corporation to
that extent has under stated the interest
income from FDRs as well as interest paid on
overdraft (Refer Sub Note IV of the Note 18},

Similarty, to the aforesald extent the amount of
interest accrued and due on Deposils (Cumrent
Asgsets) and interest payable on sacured loans
(Current Liabilities) are under stated.

We also want to draw the attention lowards:-

(1) Sub Note No. 2 of Note-B regarding
maintenance of Fixed Asset Register and
adjustment on account of discrepancy If any
found on physical verification of Fixed Asset.

(2) Sub Note No. 3 of Note-8 regarding
impairment of Asset.

(3) The provision, lowards redundancy of stocks
of Raw Malerials, Store & Spares & finished
goods which have not moved since last 3
years, has been made for as at 31.03.2017 is
Rs. 177.16 Lacs. In earlier years the
management had decided lo get review its net
realizable value by an intermal assessment
team. No such assessment has been done by
the management Ll date. The assets are
under stated to the extent of net realizable
value of these redundant stocks and income is
understated by similar amount. In absence of
required information amount of impact could
not be ascertained, (Refar Sub-Note Mo. 1 of
MNote-10).

(4) Provision for material provisioned for
replacement was created In sariier year on
adhoc basis, camry forward o the extent of Rs.
388.57 lacs as on 31st March'17 (Refer Sub-
Nole 4 of Note 7). The corporation has
continued the provision for review in next
financlal year.

(5) Balances lying under head Trade Creditors,
Security Daposits, Earnest Money, Advance
from Customers. Sundry Debtors and Loan &
Advances are subject to confirmation from the

V.
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respective parties. In absence of the sama,
financial Impact (if any) could not be
ascertained Refer Sub-MNote 1 of Note 5, Sub-
Note 5 of Note 6, Sub-Note 3 of Nota 11 and
Sub-Note No. 5 of Note No. 13)

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanation given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for
the Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid
financial statements give the Information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2017, its
Income and its Cash Flows for the yearended on the
dats.

Reprot on Other Legal and Regulatery
Requirements

1. Tha Corporation s Licensed Operate under
section 8 of the Act (erstwhile section 25 of the
Companies Act 1856 ) hence in view of the
clause 2 (il the Companies (Auditor's Report )
Order, 2016 (the Order”), issued by the
Central Govermnment of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, the
reporting requirements In respect of the matter
specified vide para 3 and 4 of the said order
are not applicable.

2.  We are enclosing our report in terms of section
143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks
of the books and records of the Corporation as
we consideraed appropriate and according to
the information and explanations given to us,
in the ‘Annexure-I' on the directions and sub-
directions issued by the Comptrolier an Auditor
Ganeral of India.

3.  As required by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we
raport, to the axtent applicable, that:

(@) il srer s Wedisn eI e & ol a) We have sought and obtained all the
5 e Fmerd ol favew & ol san information and explanation which to the best
sie & 8 sarws 9 | of our knowledge and belief were necessary

for the purposes of our audit
A
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f

In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law, subject to Sub-Naote No. 2 of
Note 8 regarding non-maintenance of Fixed
Assets Register and physical verification of
fixed assels, have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have
been received from the Bhubaneswar,
Jabalpur, Chanalon, Banglore, Mumbai,
Guwahati, Kolkata, Hyderabad and Delhi units
not visited by us.

The Balance Sheel, Statement of Income and
Expenditure, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Financilal
Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{(Accounts) Rule 2014, subject to remark that
valuation of inventories L.e. Raw Materials,
Stores & Spares, Loose Tools and Materials
inTransil have been valued al weighted
average cost as against cost or net realized
value whichever is lower. other direct cost
comprising loading / unloading, freight
charges etc have not been considered in
arriving at the weighted average cost.

Finished Good and Work-in-Prograss are
valued at lower standard Cost {Factory Cost) /
Procurement Cost of assembly or astimated
realizable value which ever is less. The
standard cost is based on the arrived for the
year 2016-17. Accordingly valuation of
Inventories is not as per Accounting Standard
2 Impact there of in Income & Expanditure
Account and Current Assets are not
ascertainabla.

In pursuance fo the Mofificalion no, GSR 463
(E) dated 05.06 2015, issued by tha Ministry of
Corporate Affaire, sub section (2) of section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to
disqualification of Directors Is not applicable to
a Government Comnpany.

With respect lo the adequacy of the Intemal
financial controls over financial reporting of the
Corporation and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separale report in
‘Annaxure-11. and

vyl afie wfede= 2096-9%
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3 K Education and Protection Fund.

) m:m 2016 % af_mmﬁ"“'ﬁ‘:‘:;g (V) The Corporation has provided requisite
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maintained by the Corporation.

el WY YOS Wy For Prakash & Santosh

TTE! AR Chartered Accountants.

w o A ooodsdw (Firm's Registration No. 000454C)

B/~ Sd/-

(e 1) A (Neha Gupla) CA

HTTER HEEeT 9. 414589 Partner-Membership No. 414569

farsries : 08082017 Dale : 05.08.2017

A 5
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Annexure- to the Auditor's Report
Directions under Section 143 (5) of the Companles Act, 2013

Impact thara of on the accounts
,f; Director/Sub-directions Action taken and financial statements of the
) Corporation
4. | Whether he compeny has ciear litelease | The eniire stwius of Land & Buildng has been Nill
© |deeds for freehold and leasehold | givenmNoie&.1 heamual accounts,
respactively. Ifnot, please siate theareacd | In respect of cases where eleese deads are
freaboid and leasehold land for which the | notavallable:
tife/aase deads anenot avalable ia) Bu'lqnluru Land measuring 3 acres has
been aliotied o the Company by
Govammenl of Indla hmough Direcior
(Backward Classas), Ministry of Soclal
Justics & Ermpowermant fres of cost,
(b} Guwahad - Land measuring 12 Bighas
are yei io be mgisiered in the name of the
cofpornion mithough the land s
posséssion of e company.
(e}  Kamur-Land measuring 2 acres s yel io
be registered In the name of the
company.
(di Shed No. S5-3/84 and 5-385 has been
handed over the compary by Maklia
Vikas Samabaya Nigam as per order o
Department of Women and Child
Walfare, Govamment of Orissa bul the
tifle of the same are yot fo be Frans’ormed
Im Bhé name of the corpornation.
2, | Whether the company are any cases of | Durng the year there, are no case of waiver / il
waver | wriier off of debisfoansinterast | weite offiof debisioans/interest stc.
ale: {f yes, Fe raasons thara for the and the
amountinvolved.
3. | Whether proper records are maintained for | Mo Stock is lying with third party except materal hill
invenisaes lying with third partes & assals | given on mdumable bass from Dedhi Office
recaived asgiltigrant {s) from Gowl. or other | worth R, 202, 224/ for exhibiion | display, for
avthorties, which proper recond has Deen malniained
Mo g# has been received from Govi, or other
aulhoribas.
For Prakash & Santosh
Date : 05.08.2017 Chaneared Accourtants.
(Firm's Registration No. D00454C)
5d
Meha Gupta CA
l.\ Partner-Membership No. 414569
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Annexure-l| to the Auditor's Report

Report on the internal Financial Controls under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of Artificial Limbs Manufacturing
Corporation (“the company”) as of 31 March 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controis based on the intemal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of Internal
control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
igsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderdy and
efficlent conduct of s business Including,
adherence to company’s policles, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required undear the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based or our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote onAudit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

V.
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Raporting (the "Guldance Note™) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed lo be
prescribed w/s 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an sudit of intemal
financial controls and, both lssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
io obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether
adequate Irternal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all matedal
respacts.

Qur audit invoives performing procedures (o obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the Intemal
financial controls system over financial reporting
and thelr operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of Internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that @ malerial weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of infemal controls based on the
assassad nisk. The procadures salected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audil evidence we have
obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Companies’
intermal financlal controls system over financial
reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls owver
Financial Reporting

A Company's Internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purpose in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the mainteanance of the records
that, in reasonable delail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that ftransactions are recorded as
necessary lo permit preparation of financial
slatements In accordance with generally accepted

V.
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accounting principles, and that receipts and
expanditures of the company are belng made only in
accordance with authorisations of managament and
diractors of the company's; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have
amalerial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Intemal
financial controls over financlal reporting, Including
the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
ermor or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the intemal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of change In condition, or that the degrea of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinien

In our opinion the company has in all material
raspects and adequate in internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporling were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2017 based
on the inlernal controls over financial reporling
criteria established by the company considering the
essenlial components of intermal controls. Stated in
the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls over financial reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountant of Indla.

For Prakash & Santosh

Chartered Accountants.

(Firm's Rogistration Mo, 000454 C)
Sdi-

{Meha Guia) CA
Partnar-Mambarship No, 414569
Data ; 05.08.2017
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

1 2008
™~

c S Cl
_ _ _ _ (RS lH_ LACS)
5, PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT AS AT
nool NO. 35T MARCH 2017 | 315T MARCH 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
{a) (Share Capfal 1 5,400 5 5,408 57
| {b) inmnuw Surpius 2 21,066 15,4594 34)
27,378.92| 20,804.31|
3 o 0
4 o o
o.00] 0.o0)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) | Trade Payables 5 2,077, 1,508,
(b} [Other Current Liabiiities [ 7,743, 5,310.
() [Shor-term Provisions T 1,108, B32.
10,020.42] :-'.ral.zai
TOTAL] 38,308 28,043.54]
ASSETS
IHMI-EURREHT ASSETS
{a) (Fxed Assats
{i) [Tangible Assets B 2,000 2 1,220,
{ii} |Intangible Assets 24, 1.
{iif) |Capital Work-in-Progresa 488, B3.
{iv) |Intangible Assets Under Development o, o
{v) |Flzed Asssts held for Bals o, 0.
2,592.04] 1,308.23]
b} |Long Term Loans & Advances 8 827 43] 874.88)
TOTAL NON CURRENT-ASSETS 3,520.47 2,181.08]
CURRENT ASSETS
{a) |Inventories 10 3,657,
(b} | Trade Recehvabies 11 1,017.81
{e) [Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 20,608.42
(d} |Short-term Loans and Advances 12 781.1
{m) |Other Current Assats 14 307 82
TOTAL CURRENT-ASSETS 26,482
|
TOTAL] 28,642.54]
SIONIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 20
INFORMATION TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENT 4 |
REFER HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sell-
{ATUL RUSTAGH (MADHUSUDAN RAY) {T.C.A. KALYANI) (D.R.SARIN)
DGM - FIN GENERAL MANAGER DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
(FIN & ADMIN) AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
FOR PRAKASH & SANTOSH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM - 0D0D454C
Sdi-
PLACE : New Dwlhi [CA. NEHA GUPTA)
DATED : 20.08.2017 PARTNER
k. MEMBERSHIP NO. 414569 y,
vyl aife wfedes 209¢-9u a0 44th Annual Report 2016-17
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(v} | e a 123.41 111,01
W | s am 19 4.100.74 0.00
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| =0 19,006.29 16,172.17 |
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ST TR 0.00 o
Renrgeh aeqd o o @ qd anu (aa) 557383 4.619.84
srEmET TRl 0.00 0.00
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e 0.00 0.00
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

B

(RS IN LACS)
5. NoTE | FORTHEYEAR | FORTHE YEAR
o PARTICULARS i ENDED ENDED
* | 35T MARCH 2017 | 315T MARCH 2016
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
A | INCOME
i) | Revenus from Operations 15 24,087.23 18,835.61
(W) | Less: Discount LU I B N -
(i) | Revenue from Oporations 23,831.87 18.858.13
{iv) | Olher Income 16 838 55 1,033.68
TOTAL REVENUE 24,670,22 20,782.11
B | EXPENSES
{i) | Costof Materials Consumad 17a 12,087.81 8,895.08
(i) | Changes in Invaniories of Finished Goods & Wark-in-Pragress 17h (433.04) (182.35)
{iii) | Employes Benslits Expanse 18 311837 2,845,865
{iv) Depreciation ] 12341 11,0
) | Other Expenses 18 4.109.74 488157
TOTAL EXPENSES| 18,096.29 16,7217
INCOME [EXPENDITURE) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND 5,571.92 4,619.94
EXTRACORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX
Excaplional llams 0.00 0.00
INCOME (EXPENDITURE) BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY TEMS AND 557393 4,618,894
TAX
Extracrdinary llems 0.00 0.00
INCOME (EXPENDITURE) BEFORE TAX §.573.03 4.518.84
TAX EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
EXCESS OF INGOME OVER EXPENDITURE 5,573.93 4,618.84
EARNINGS PER SHARE{ OF RS. 1000/- EACH] (BASIC & DILUTED] - Rs. 1,030 B53.07 |
TOTAL NO. OF EQUITY SHARES 240,897 540,907
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 20
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT F 1]
REFER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PLACE : Mew Delhi
DATED : 20.06.2017

\L

Sd- Sdl- Sdi-
(ATUL RUSTAGH (MADHUSUDAN RAY) {T.C.A. KALYANI)
DGM - FIN GENERAL MANAGER CIRECTOR
{FIN & ADMM)

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sl
(D.R_SARIN)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
FOR PRAKASH & SANTOSH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 000454C
Sd/-
{(CA. NEHA GUPTA)
PARTMNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 414569

v
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150 8001 : 2008
"\\
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
RS IN LACS
B. FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED |
ND. PARTIC ":m _ J1ST MARCH 2017 J15T MARCH 2016
A Fau.nmmw
NET SURPLUS AS PER INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 557383 4,519.94
STATEMENT
| Aclustments for;
Dapraciation and amortisation 12341 1119.m
FRasarwe created for Modermizabon BOA BY 000
Depreciation writien off on sesels adjusind againgt GIA./ ofhorwise 0.00 (17.78)
interas! income
Dithar non Oparsting |nesma (35.58) (404
Profton Sale of ssssts {1.08) 387.05 (B20.871)
|Oparating profil / (lags) belom working capital changes 5 960 88 372013
| Changes in working capital;
Adfustmans for (increase) / decreass in opevating assels!
|imvaniohes (B42.85) 24177
[Trade mceivabies (250.93) 1,928.08
[Shart-term loans and advances 47424 (496.80)
F Cumment assets (112.81) 160,43
F non-curreni assets 0,00 (541.15) 0.00 1,831.68
541983 5,560.81
| Adfustments for incraase / (decrease) in operating liabéities;
[Trade payables 480 82 (208 88)
rcurmani liabiilies 243343 208018
ri-larm provisions 27585 51355
Long-erm provisions .00 3,180.20 0.00 2,385.05
generated from opaerations 8,810.03 7,955.86
MNet cash Row from / (used In) operating activies (A) 8,810.03 1,956.88
Contd.
A J
wyal aififs gfedes 209¢-90 84 44th Annual Report 201617
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\L

Statement”.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and re-amanged, wheresver nacessary,

Sd/-

Sdi-
(ATUL RUSTAG)  (MADHUSUDAN RAY)  (T.C.A.
DGM - FIN GENERAL MANAGER DIRECTOR

{FIN & ADMN)

PLACE : Mow Dalhi
DATED : 20.08.2017

Accompanying Notes are an Integral part of the Financlal Statements

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sdi-
KALYANI)

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
FOR PRAKASH & SANTOSH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A The Cash Flow has been prepared under "Indirect Metthod" as s&l oul In the Accounting Standard 3 on "Cash Flow

Sdl.
(D.R.SARIN)

FRN - 000454C

Sdf

{CA. HEHA‘GUPTN
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO. 414562

150 9001 : 2008
"\\
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017
i RS IN LACS
8. ARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. i . 318T MARCH 2017 38T MARCH 2018
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Brought forward 8,610.03 7,955.886|
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure on Fixed Asset including {1,024.38) 115.40
Tangible and Intanglble
Capital WIF & Capital Advances {438.58) {818.18)
Proceeds from cale of fixed assets 1.25 0.00
Interest Recelved 633.96 B84.04
Crther Mon Operating |ncome (827.75) 283.265
Net cash flow from Investing activities (B)
C  |cASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0.00 0.00
D |NET INCREASE (DECREASBE) IN CA3H & CASH 7,782.28 B.239.12
EQUIVALENT A+B+C
E |[CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTSE AT THE 20,608.42 12,369.30
BEGINMNING OF THE YEAR (Refer Note 12}
F CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF 28,390.70 i0,608.42
THE YEAR (Refer Note 12)
Notes -

v
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE1 : CAPITAL RS IN LACS
s, PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO. J18T MARCH 2017 MET MARCH' 2016
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
OF SHARES | (RS. IN LACS) |OF SHARES| (RS. IN LACS)
{a)
Equity Shares of Rls, 1000 sach with voting Aghts 800000 8,000.00] 800000 B,000,00
(FY 30000 Equity Shares of Ra 1000 each with voting rights)
(&)
Equity Shares of Rs, 1000 sach with voting rights 540097 5, 409,97 540097 5,408.97
(PY 540867 Equity Shares of Rs 1000 sach with voting rights)
{e) |SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
E400097 Equity Shares of Rs.1000 sach with voling righla 540097 5,400 .67 540097 5.400.97
(PY 540987 Equity Sharas of Bz 1000 sach with voling rights)
TOTAL S40897 5,400,897 Sd0@aT 5,408.8
Notes:
(i} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
(RS. IN LACS
PARTICULARS OPENING | FRESH |gonus |Esop CON- BUY OTHER | CLOSING
BALANCE ISSUE VERSION BACK CHANGES | BALANCE
EQUITY SHARES WITH
VOTING RIGHTS
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid
Up
Yaarended 31 March, 2017
- Number of shares 540987 - o - '] - 0 540987
- Amount [Rs. 1000/~ each) 540987 - o - o - o 5408.97
Year ended 31 March, 2016
- Number of shares 540997 - o - 0 - i 540097
- Amount (Rs. 1000/- each) 5408.97 . [ a o 5 o 540897
(iiy Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
CLASS OF SHARES/ Name | AS AT 318T MARCH' 2017 | AS AT 318T MARCH' 2016 |
OF SHARE HOLDER |[NUMBER OF % HOLDING IN [NUMBER OF|% HOLDING IN|
SHARES HELD THAT CLASS OF |SHARES THAT CLASS OF
EQUITY SHARES
President of India 540994 99.99% 540994 99.99%
Ount of the total S40807 sharss issued , 540804 sharas ara hadd In the name of President of Indla and balancs sharsholders are
Govemmant nominess.
\ y,
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS
(RS, IN LACS)

8, AS AT AS AT

NO. PARTICULARS 318T MARCH 2017 | 318T MARCH 2016

(a) |CAPITAL RESERVES

[} |[Grant from National Defence Fund

Opening Balance | Refer 2.1 balow) 400.00 400.00
|add: Additions during the year (give details) 0.00 0.00
Less: Ulilised / iransferred during the year (give delais) 0.00 0.00
Closing balanes - (A} A00.00 400.00
i |Mordemization Grant from MOSJE, Governmant of India - Fully Uthized
Opening Balance (Refer 2.2 below) 2,258 65 2,256 85
| Add: Additions during the year (ghve details) 0.00 0.00
Loss: Utlilised / transferred during the year (give details) 000 0.00
Closing balance - (B} 2 258,95 2,258.05
{iii} |Land Alloted by Govemnment of indis
Opening Balance (Refar 2.3 below) 0.00 0.00
|Add: Additions during the year (give detalis) 0.00 0.oo
Less: Ulilsed | transfermed during the year (give details) 0.00 0.00
Closing balance - [C} 0.00 0.00
{iv} |Interest Capitalized for Modemization Expenses
Opening Balance (Refer 2.4 below) 0.00 0.00
|Add: Additions during the year (details - Refer Note 2.4 & 2.5) 538.68 0.00
Less: Ubilised / transferred during the year (give details) 0.00 0.00
Closing balance - (D} £98.608 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE [A+B+C+D){ 31.585.83 2,858,085
(b] |SURPLUS {DEI 3 il L EX] ! R
Opening balance 12,837.38 8217 45
|Add: Profit{Loss) for the year 5,5673.83 4,618.84
TOTAL SURPLUS [DEFICIT)| 18.411.32 12,837.38
TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS| 21 066,85 15,454.34

21 Grant for Rs 400,00 Lacs was recaeived as promoters contribution from National Defence Fund. Since the year of receipt , the samsa is
being shown es Capitsl Resar.

22 | Modemization Grant of Rs 225685 Lacs received from Ministry of Social Justice & Empowarment, Govemment of India recedved il
31.3.2011 was lully utilized and since utilizafion thereol has been irealed as Capilal Reserve.

23 | Lands al Head Quarier, Bangalore & Ullain heve been given by Governmenl of Indla at a notional value of Re 1.00 sach. The nominal
valuaof Land al Ujjain has been paid and balance Ra 200 has bean crediiad in Capial Reservwe sccount (Refiar a{lii) above))

24 | The Board has approved & Modemization plan of Rs 338,00 crores out of which the Medemization fund io be financed by Minisiry iz Rs
200.00 Crores and balance I8 o financed from infemal accruals, i has also been recorded in the SFC Minutes approving tha
Modemnization Pan of the corporation thal any escalation in the Modemization Plan shall be bome from the intemal accruals of the
corporation. As a prudent financial pracice, the management has decided o capitalize the interest acening to the FDRs which are meant
for mesting modemization spanses. The inleras! accrued on such FORs to the extent of Rs B&1.683 Lacs (PY. NIL | have baan
capitalized and Capital Reserve accondingly has been crested. (Refer a (v} above)

25 | Intersst accrued on Capital advence to M/s Engineers Project (India) Limited amounting to Rs 37.05 Lacs (Previous year NIL) has bean
added to Capital Reserve croated for Modemizaton Expenses

28 | Accounting of Govemmant Grants is in confirmity with AS 12,

\L
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR

5. AB AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS I1ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2018
[A) |1 REST ACCRUED AND DUE GOVERMM
OF INDIA
Secured 0.00 0.00
Unsacurad . 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 000 0 00
NOTE 4 ; LONG TERM PROVISIONS
{RS. IN LACS)
5. PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
NO, 31ST MARCH 2017 31S8T MARCH 2018
PROVISIONS NIL NIL
TOTAL] NIL NIL
NOTES : TRADE PAYABLES
(RS. IN LACS)
5. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
TRADE PAYABLES
1 | Sundry Creditors 2,077.36 1,596.44
TOTAL) 2,077.36 1,586.44
5.1 | Balances are subject to confirmation.
A J
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(RS. IN LACS|
8. AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 315T MARCH 2017 31T MARCH 2018
() | Statstary Remiftances 13,88 5128
(i) | Trade / security deposits received 1.581.62 989,33
M) | Advancas from customerns 5,161.31 285178
(v} | UN-UTILIZED GOVERNMENT GRANTS
{a) | GRANT UNDER ADIF SCHEME
Opaning Balance BTRBO0 322,45
Add: UG s unacoounted & material sant for distibution 6,670.25 261232
Add: Interest transterred 33184 30,36
Add : Recsived During the year B,783.43 B411.87
Add : Receved as Loan undor Clause 12 (b} of ADIP Schome 3.200.00 550,00
18 566,12 11,936.00
Less ; Ulilkeed During the year 14, 450,08 4,986.95
£116.04 7.540.08
Less ; Matenal Dispatched for Distnbution 468827 43777 6,670.25 BTa.80
(b} | GRANT UNDER ADIP - S8A SCHEME
Opening Balance 289,12 195,97
Add: UC g unaccountad & matarial sent for distibution 4.714.20 243122
Add : Received Durng the year 1,834,862 2,045.00
Add : Rnceived as | oan under Clause 12 (i) of ADIP Schema 1,100.00 1,613.13
8,037.94 6,285.32
Lass : Utilkred During the year 5.713.62 1,282.00
232432 5,003.32
Less : Matedial Déspatched for Distribution 2.042.22 282.10 4,714.20 28912
{c) | GRANT for SIPDA Scheme 0.00 24.85
{d) | Grant tor ADIP Awarensss Camp
Opening Balance 249 4.08
Received during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Utifized during the year 0.00 2.49 1.68 .49
(&) | Medemization Grant
Opening Balanca 128.78 0.00
Racslved durng the year 500.00 500.00
Less: Utilized during the year 626.78 0.00 373.22 126.78
(v) | Expensas Payabis 284.50 238.53
vl | Provident Fund payable 0.00 47.32
TOTAL] T.T43.67 5.310.24
61| The Corporation is working as Nodal Agency of Governmeant of Indla under its ADIP (Assistance to
Disabled Persons) Scheme and as a sole implementing agency under ADIP-SSA (Assistance to Disabled
Persons - Sarva Shiksha Abhivan) Scheme. Grants received from the Ministry of Social Justice and
Empowarment, Government of India is recognised as Revenue grant in confirmity with AS 12 and Un-
utilized balance of the same is disclosed as Current Liabiliies.
6.2| As per Revised Accounling Policy (since 2011-12), grants received under ADIP and ADIP-SSA Scheme
have been recognized as utilized against proof of acknowledgement from consignee. As such, debit
balances on account of utilization certificates received and material dispalched for distribution has been
considered as utilization of grants and deductad from the grant and disclosed separately.

Contd..__',i
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contd..

NOTE 6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

6.3| Advance from Customers includa SSA authorities and other entities of the Central/State Governments for
distribution of aids & appilance to Persons with disability al Camps to be held on date(s) and at place(s) on
their instructions and in their suparvision. The outstanding balance under the haad include Rs 728.36 Lacs
( Previous Year 380,11 Lacs) for period exceeding one year . Since received amounis are from the entities
controlled/ governed by the Governmaent with conditions of their utilisation, they are not deemed depaosits
within the meaning of Rule 2(c) read with Section 2(31) of the Companies Act, 2013,

64| Inaccordance to the ADIP Scheme of Government of India, a loan for Rs 4300.00 Lacs (PY Rs 2163.13
Lacs) was taken by the corporation and receipt of such loan, which has been repaid from the ADIP funds
releasad in the financlal year 2017-18, has been considerad as receipts against the recalvable Grant-in-aid
to be released by Ministry and has been disclosed as current liability accordingly. Considering this as
Secured Loan would have resulted In negative balance in the Other Current Liablilty under the head
"UNUTILIZED GOVERNMENT GRANTS" which is against the ADIP SCheme.

6.5| Balances under Security Deposit, Earnest Money Deposits, Advance from Customers and under various
parties account are subject to confirmation.
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T3

A total provision of Rs. 751.14 Lacs (tll previous year Rs. 503.96 Lacs) calculated @ 3% of Curmant Profit Bafore Tax + 10% of
incremanial profit subject to maximum of 5% of Profit Before Tax from 01.04 2007 &l 31.03.2017 has bean made iowands Performance
Relnted Pay as par DPE Guidelines contained in DPE OM No. 2{70)08-DPE (WC) GL-X\VI/2008 dated 26th Mow.2008, 2(70408-
DPE(WC) GL-IV/2009 dated (Sth February 2009 and  2{70)08-DFE (WC) GL-VIVZ009 Dated G2nd Apdl 2009 relating to
Implementation of Revision of Pay Scales of Board Leved, Below Board Leved executives and Non-Uinlonized Supervisars,

Out of the above total provigion, PRP provision of Rs 62 84 Lece made for the financial year 2014-15 and Ra 118,58 Lacs for the
financial year 2015-18 has been paid and Rs 85.37 Lacs from the provision made in 2015-18 has been written back during the curmant
financial year leaving a provision of Rs 503.34 Lacs as shown above. Out of the above provision Rs 256,16 Lace relates to Financial
Year 2007-08 fo 2013-14 and Rs 247_18 Lacs {PY Rs 184 86 Lacs) relates to financial year 2016-17. Forold balance of Re 256.16 Lacs
,1he Board has decided to pay the same after taking neosssany approval of administrative Ministry and out of the provision of Rs 247,18
Lacs , the paymeni shall b made afier recelpt of MO rating for 2016-17 and afier approval of approval of remuneration commities

In wiow of tha 7th pay mevison recommandatons , an adhoo provision of Rs 151,90 Lacs for 3 months in the financial yoar undar
considemtion has besn made and induded in Salaries & Wages. These provisions are payable afier izsus of the Presidential Directives
foor implernantation,

In view i the provision crealed las| year for maledal provisioned for replacement, the corporation has reviewed the basis of such
provision and managament [esls that the products are still in the markel assessmant stage and necessary Improvaments ans also baing
effected and therefon replacements in the ensuing year 2017-18 would also be required. Accordingly provision of Rs 288,57 Lacs [PY
R 391.43 Lacs) made on adhoc basms conlinuing from the sadier yaar has been considersd as appropriale.

2008
"\\
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 7 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
{RS. IN LACS
5. . AS AT AS AT
NO. Particulars 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
(A) |PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(i) |Provision for graluity & leave encashment 64.58 0.00
(i} |Provision for pay revision arrears 151.80 0.00
(iif) |Provision for PRP 503.34 441,12
[ TOTAL (A) 719.63 44112
B) 0 3
(i) |Towards Material provisioned for Camps elec. 388.57 391.43
[ TOTAL (B) 388.57 301.43
TOTAL (A) + (B)| 1,108.40 B832.55

\L

v
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{RS. IN LACS)
GROSS BLOCK
AR AT BORROWING AR AT
3167 ADDITIONS | DHEPOSALI cosT i 38T

MARCH 2018 ADJUSTMENT | ypnras izen ADJUSTMENT MARCHIOT

0,73 0,00 0.00 000 £.oo a7
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144423 387 ) 0.00 £.00 117810
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233 A5 CET a.0a .00 £.00 20418
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65,00 243 0.00 0.00 .00 6T.43
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BT B8 38 20 A3L 000 c.oo 122 B4

151 000 0.00 0.00 £.oo 1LE1
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225,81 21 .00 0.00 £.00 25182

TOTEL] 51048 0,54 {EE] (] L.o0 A,113.56 |
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 8 : FIXED ASSETS mtd.. {RS.IN LACS)
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION & IMPARMENT WET BLOCH
DEPRECIATION | BEPRECIATIO
TANGIBLE AS AT [AMORTISEATION Ll ELIHIMATED AS AT AS AT AS AT
B ABSETE 5T EXAPENSE ON | AMORTISATIO | ON DISPOSAL M 18T BT
MARCH20%a| THE EXPIRED | WENPEMSE | OF ASSETE | MARCHI20MT | MARCH201T |MARCHZ018
UIFE EOR THE
] D
Ftisisbioke] |
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o
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(rﬁ‘ﬁnu favor &1 feww @91 @ AW NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
e 8 : S FrfT HoE: NOTE : 8 FIXED ASSETS-Conte.
8.1 7 altv sas - 8.1LAND & BUILDINGS :
8.1.1 KANPUR
m 3 o 1974 # P B 44 T The corporation was allotted land measuring 44

\L

ﬁﬁﬁ: G| ﬁ#lmm@fiﬂ&?#a&
1909 &

® ugr & U A geel 60 oY %
MMNﬁﬁmﬁmlwmﬁ
1/— WU & AE HE W e B
ot # s @t gy witar wan ) e g ad
31.07.2011 TF @ IG B TS B (AT W85,
&1, TIYR &1 A WY 3§ e @ A T § s
W0 5672 /— 1 WIAHTH 31.03.2017 T el JRid

# o m 81| vew v fRW @ e
201718 ¥ fFm a8

8.1.2 WEHS IS & a—ATe®

acres by Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur in
the year 1874 free of cost. In the year 1989, a
unregistered lease deed in favour of the corporation
was executed by |IT Kanpur for a peariod of 60 years
expiring in the year 2034, Value of the same has
been disclosed in books of account at a nominal
valua of Rs. 1/- by crediting equal amount to Capital
Reserve Account. Lease rent for 31.7.2011 has
been paid and provision of Rs 5872/- for period upto
31.3.2017 has baan made in the books of accounts,
The Lease Rent provided has been paid in
2017-18.

8. 1.2AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE -

BENGALURU

&) Frm @ wnfie § g 6 v 383 TR a) Out of total land area of 6 acres 38.3 guntas in
oifld W A 3 wwe oy @1 arded Plus gmmmn' nfmmomﬁm landn'mmu ring
iz e HeFTe acres was o the corporation in the

) » ¥ 'HTTEI q* year 2001 by Government of India through
e e s st = Director (Backward Classes), Ministry of Social
2001 ¥ v 1 amdfed frm ur | e @ & Justice & Empowerment. The Corporation has
ferg P =1 ®1 s =8 S ean 9 1. ndpﬂlmy;;mumﬂuh:m&::mﬂmﬁ

H,I above - same sclosed
00 WY & A T T A g B books of account at a nominal value of Rs. 1.00
fufiety # war BYd gy SMiw a2 | by crediting equal amount to Capital Reserve
Account.
#)  Frar e @ e 9 g b) In order to facilltate the construction of factory
& forofrm & gt 9fY 6 te 382 TR building, the corporation had deposited land
wd q 2003—04 Betterment charges & Property tax for the
;ﬁz :gi;ﬂ:m% s f:; A years 2001-02 to 2003-04 for the entire area of
: bt ad land measuring 6 acres 38.3 guntas. Out of
Ol 3873 W@ 9 G A 7§ w0 1668 total amount of Rs. 38.73 lacs, Rs. 16.68 lacs
A9 (wud 1688 @), Gifme) andfRa {Ru.*lfafgxmmm mﬁnhm:ﬂ
4ff @1 devie O ot weifa @ oo & e Mo Bty .
corporation has been shown under the head
% v Tl @ st o Rier et | Fhiod Aset - Davelopmiant: dl Land wid
Tvtar o & aiw Prm ) wfteg o balance amount of Rs. 22.05 lacs (Rs.22.05
e y & fag e 63 13 w9l 2208 lacs) paid 'nnfmm of mﬂmh:rﬂ;gm
co an has
mﬁqﬁmm@m‘rmmm# mmmm.ndmma.
&) =f 2004—05 & 2016—17 TH B o TR €) No provision for taxes and other charges
. payable, if any, has been made for the years
weTgifers ﬁ?ﬂiﬂﬂlﬁﬁ.ﬂfzﬁg#ﬂi, 2004-05 to 2016-17 since no demand has bean
T IEE W T ¥ Ty & =it e raised against the corporation. Property Taxes
Asapr A oS 2 are not payable by Government entity in view of
Articie 285 of the constitution. 4
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8.1.3 WES SedIgA Bg—a-Tatd

RS WX 9T, 9§ 2005 H, GO WY IO SR
Pl fdfes a7 Frm & wee aEe
wATE # 12505.50 T Tor oqfH e @ o
frm 91 1183842 i 1w R & arofle wifte
wes fran on| 9 @ F9a &g w9 2814 S
(T 2814 @) qUO A T AR e
ufterafial # gee ov s & aefa qufar mar @)

8.1.4 YEMS A1 B [ATES]

af 2007 # wEEY O & SUrgEd g M @ 12
e wfty amdfen @ 7 oy | S Y 3y P g
W 362 9 (U 362 W) WU Wil T
A e ¢ | gall Fem & am eglRe /oee &
ST 1 Goiteee B ) 9 B, oveg % P
A g s e o o § g g e
wReafadl’ @ st qvier mr @) R @
fan 2016—17 af a@ w0 678 /— ovr el i
dfammm e

8.1.5 HEAS IYIgHF 5D

T 2009 % foren FerweR B g1 Frm @1 2 wE
smafes #t wd o | FromT g™ 5 9 & o
vee Wl % o 2000 A T B 2E1 €, B ) 3.
59 T (W3 350 FT) WY T o7 g B d
fyrsy & =i 2gRe /ge? @ aRer o1 gofiev
g1 sl 9y &, gy et A &1 s e @ are
#1 & o v swafd g 9ol &1l & srofa
soifar war &) 39 Ro of o Sen ol § ase
dre vyl & ufl @) doltesa e a1 8| &
arire afy 1722008 ¥ 332017 OF @ fag
16000 / — T4 wftrad & 2% & et ufir 1.30 orw
ﬁﬁiﬁmﬁﬂﬁmmﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬁﬁm
T E|

8.1.6 HEIUS IS B g— Ya-leay

e & <Y arerT are et 149 sftt Tes /66
# afig00 ¥ od sheifie gwneew Rww
PP, asar @ 2.30 v@¢ Sl acerca 9 Wil
smafen o 78 off | ¥ 1662 T (91 1662 FE)
14— o forg R mar 8,

TS A e TH-3 /667 aferme w5 R e,
W UH S uE B uHe g & fog we 2077, A
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8.1.3 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE -
CHANALON

The corporation was initially allotted land measuring
12505.50 sq. yards al Focal Point, Chanalon by
Punjab Small Industries and Export Corporation
Limited in the year 2005. The corporation took over
possession of actual land area measuring 11836.42
sq. yards. Cost of land pald amounting to Rs. 28.14
lacs (Rs. 28.14 lacs) has been capitalized under the
head Fixed Assets— Lease Hold Land .

68.1.4 ALIMCO OUTREACH CENTRE
GUWAHATI

The corporation was allotted land measuring 12
Bighas by Deputy Commissioner, Kamrup District in
the year 2007, Asumof Rs. 3.62 lacs (Rs. 3,62 lacs)
has baen paid by lhe corporation as premium of said
land .Though the lilellease hold rights of the said
land are yet to be registered In the name of the
corporation, the said land has been capitalized
under the head Fixed Assets as possession of the
same has besan taken over by the corporation.
Laase rent upto 2016-17 amounting ta Rs 675/- has
been provided in the books of accounts.

8.1.5 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE,
KAIMUR

The corporation was allotted land measuring 2
acres by District Collector, KAIMUR in the year
2009. A sum of Rs. 3.59 lacs (Rs. 3.59 lacs) has
been paid by the corporation as premium for 30
years of lease of said land expiring In the year
2039 Though the titte/lease hald nights of the said
land are yet to be fransferred in the name of the
corporation. However, since the possession of the
same is with the corporation, the sum of Rs 3.59
Lacs has been capitalized in the books of accounts
this financial year. Provision for LeaseRent @ Rs
18000.00 per annum from the date of possassion
i.e. 17.2.2009 to 31.3.2017 amounting to Rs 1.30
Lacs has bean provided in the books of accounts.

8.1.6 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE,
BHUBANESHWAR

The corporation was allotted land measuring about
2.30 acres by Orissa Industrial Infrastructure
Development Corporation, Bhubaneshwar in the
year 1999 having two differant plots 14-C end S-
3/e6, Asumof Rs. 16,62 lacs (Rs. 16.62 lacs) for 14-
C has been paid by the corporation as premium for
T8 years of lease of said land axpiring in the year
2077. For a separate lease hold land which was

v
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9 o afedt #§ e 0w 1 v Remr g
2016—17 B 1.00 Ul & uee fvd &1 ovan afgy’
# e g
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also acquired In Plot 5-3/66, a sum of Rs 12.05
Lacs (Rs 12.05 Lacs) has bean paid as premium for
90 years. The same has been capitalized under the
head Fixed Assets as lease hold land. Lease
premium is being amortized over the lease period as
depreciation,

In addition to above, shed nos. 5-3/84 & S5-3/85
wera handed over o the corporation by Mahila
Vikas Samabaya Nigam, Bhubaneshwar on
payment of Rs. 20.12 lacs (Rs. 20.12 lacs) as per
the order of Department of Women and Child
Welfare, government of Orissa. The said sum has
been disclosed under the head Fixed Assets —
Laase Hold Land. Although title of the same |5 yet to
be transferred in favor of the corporation, the
payment has been amortised for 80 years,

8.1.7 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE,
JABALPUR

The corporation was allotled land measuring 3.31
acres by Govemor of Madhya Pradesh through
Chief General Manager, District Trade & Industries
Centre, Jabalpur in the year 2000. A sum of Rs. 6.20
lacs (Rs. 6.20 lacs) has been paid by the corporation
as premium for 99 years of lease of sald land
expiring In the year 2098. The same has been
capltalized under the head Fixed Assels as lease
hold land. Lease premium is being amortized over
the lease period as depreciation.

8.1.8 UJJAIN PROJECT

A perpetual lease deed dated 20th January 2016 on
the advise of Depariment of Empowerment of
Persons with Disabilfies (Divyanglan), Ministry of
Social Justice and Empowerment, Governmant of
India at a nominal value of Re 1 has been executed
by Madhya Pradesh State Government in favour of
corporation. The same has been disclosed in books
of account at a nominal value of Rs. 1.00. Leasa
Rental of Rs 1.00 for 2018-17 has been provided for
in the books of accounts.

8.2 OTHER FIXED ASSETS :

The Fixed Asset Register is in the process of
updation; Management has planned fo take up
steps for physical verification of fixed assets lying at
its head office and different units.Physical
varification of AAPCs has been verified by the
management and no discrepancy found.

= FfT wig Wt ow wEr e fawr wre Discrepancies, if any, on physical verification shall
be adjusted as and when ldentified.
i
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8.3 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:AS-28

As per assessment of the management there Is
nelther any indication that any assst has impaired
a5 on the Balance Sheet date nor any evidence s
avallable of obsolescence or physical damage of an
assef or significant change with an adverse effect on
the Corporation have taken place during the period
or are expected to take place In near fulure nor
avidence available from intemal reporting that
indicates that the economic performance of an
asset s, or will be, worse than expected.

8.4 DEPRECIATION AS PER SCHEDULE Il OF
PANI 2013

Depreciation from the financial year 2014-15
onwards has been charged as prescribed by
Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013 considering
the useful life, expired life and residual life of
individual assets. Intangible assels have been
amortised on the basis of usaful Iife of 5 years.

The Lease Hold Lands and Land Development
charges are baing amortised on the basls of balance
lease period except for Bangalore where Land
development Charges for want of lease perod was
not amortised.

yyal afie wfede= 2096-9%
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8] ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA .
/ N
AR &3 s b Fam, sy
fa<ha e &1 R a5 @ ey
e 9 : e @ o vd siflm (& sra ¥)
3
= faawr 31 7 2017 S | 31 "W 2018 WY
(=) | qaht afm
TefE, syt ST T 0.00 0.00
srgeliia, s A T 927 .43 874.86
HEE OIS 0.00 0.00
92743 874.86
UEIS: WEF W o By ST 0.00 0.00
927.43 874.86
827.43 874.86
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
9 - TERM AND ADVANCE
(RS. IN LACS)
3 AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 | 31ST MARCH 2016
{(a) |Capital advances
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good 827.43 B74.86
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
82743 874.86
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits 0.00 0.00
927 .43 B74.86
TOTAL 927.43 874.06
A J
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 10 : INVENTORIES
(Valued as per dsclosure in Ascounting Pollcies Note No. 20) (RS. IN LACS)
5 A8 AT A8 AT
No. | e vl 31ST MARCH 2017 | 31ST MARCH 2018
(a) | Raw Materiai 1.317.67| 126208
Under Inapection 301.73 88.10
Goods-in-transit 0.00/ 0.00
41,819.70 1,360.18
Less : Provision for Slow Moving/Non Moving Inventories 0424 BB.68|
1,525.46 1,291.51
(B} | Work-in-Frogreas 282 81 281.87
Goode-in-transit 0,00] 0.00
282.81 201.97|
(e} | Finished Goods 2,352.00 1,857.11
On Loan/ Returnablo basis 2.0 an
Goods-in-transit 51,42 10.84
2,405.53 1,871.16)
Less : Provision for Slow Moving/Non Moving Inventories T2 b 22
2,332.68] 1,912
{d) | Faoreating ltema 0.68 0.00
(e} | Scrap 15, 7.73
Goods-in-transit 0,00 0.00
15.56) 773
{f) | Stores and Spares 134,32 148.34
Goods-in-trenait 0, 00 0,00
134.32] 148.31
Less : Provision for Slow Moving/Mon Moving Inventories 10. 14.10
124,.25| 134.21
(g) | Loose Tocls 1a.ﬁ 18.89
CGoode-in-transit 0, 0.00
18,88 18.80|
|
TOTAL] 4,300.10] 3,657.25|
Mote: Details of Invantory of work-in-progreas (RS. IN LACS)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICAR Ml 318T MARCH 2017 38T MARCH 2016
ARTIFICIAL LIMBE, AIDS AND APPLIANCES 282.81 281.97
TOTAL 282.81 281897
10.1| Inventories of raw materials, loose tools, store and spare parts, finished goods, work in progress and scrap
are as per inventory laken and cerlified by the stock auditors and valued by management as per
corporation’s accounting policy. For Non-moving and slow maving inventory for last three years, the
Corporation has made a provision of Rs 177,16 Lacs (Rs 141.00 Lacs) towards redundancy. An internal
assessment is being camied out for utilization of these inventory including selling the non moving stock ata
reasonable discountand its alternative utilization.
% J
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e, = 87884 478,58
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

KANPUR
NOT F E

NOTE 11 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

2008
"\\
ENT

(RS. IN LACS)

PARTICULARS

AS AT

315T MARCH 2017 | 315T MARCH 2016

AS AT

s
NO.
1

Trade receivables outstanding for a period axceading six
manths from the date they were due for payment

Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considared good 388.10 £38.83
Doubtful 1,282,898 1,282.86
1.681.06 1,821.19
Less: Provislon for doubtiul trade receivables 1,282 96 1,282.86
388,10 538.83
2 | Other Trade receivables
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considared good 8789.84 478,98
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
E79.64 478.98
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables _ _
BT9.64 478,98
TOTAL 127744 1,017.81
MNote: Trade recaivables include debts dua from:
] AS AT AS AT
NO. FARTIGULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 | 31ST MARCH 2016
{a) [Directars 0.00 0.00
(b} |Other officers of the Company 0.00 0.00
{c) |Firms in which any director is a partner (give detalls per firm) 0.00 0.00
{d) |Frivaie companies in which any director is a director or member 0.00 0.00
(give details par company)
TOTAL 0.00] 0.00]

"z

13

In the opinion of the managemont , the amounts recoivabie from customens ang good for ocovery cxcept Re 1282.98 Locs
(Re. 1282 0€ Lacs) . Bacause of non-confirmation of balancs by respactive Debtars or thair inability to pay for want of approval of their
compatant authority dus to budgetory constraints and also because of outstanding being more than five years, sultable provisions

have been made.

As par Revisad Accouning Policies, debit balances smounting to Ris, 673048 Lacs (Rs 11384 .45 Lacs) on account of materials
dispatched for distribiition has beon considernd as uliization of grants and has been deductad fram the grant and as such have not

bean discloasd as sundry deblors.

Duies from customens ane subjact fo confirmation. However, regular comespondences are baing done (o liquidate the duses.

v
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

KANPUR

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

[(RS.IN LACE)
8 AS AT AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 18T MARCH 2017 318T MARCH 2018
{a) [Cash In hand 342 6.57 |
(b) |Cheques, drafts on hand 0.00 0.00
(c) |Balances with hanks
{i} In current accounts: 835.50 1,265.88
(i) In Saving Bank Accounts 4,893.78 341498
Wiy In Fixed deposit accounts -
a = for meeting modernization exponsas 12,208.00 -
b - gther than above (Refer Note 12.2 & 12.3) 10,748.02 15,821.00
TOTAL 28,390.70 20,608.42
Cf the abovea, the balances that meet the definitiocn of
Cash and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow
Statements is 28,360.70| 20,608.42
121 Fliad Deposits wih Banis include deposits of Rs. Wil (Fis. NIl wikth maturity of feons than 12 manths.
122 Flind Doposits worth Rs 11 88 Lacs [Previous Year As 11.00 Lacs) ane pisdged with bank forissuing guarantes in favour of e siciss autnorites.
123 Fboad Deposits worlh Fs 4977 42 Lacs (PY Rs 2400.00 Lacs) ans pladged with bank for taking loan of Rs 4300,00 Lacs (Y Ris 216376 Lacs) for financing
ha ADIP aciivites of the corporation
124 The Boand hes approved a Modamizaton plar of Ris 338,00 croms oull of which e Modem ation fund to te Sinanced by Ministry is Rs 200,00 Cromes and
balance |5 to financed from Inlemal accruals. Sinca the corporation has spent As 14,51 cromes in 201 6-17; FORSs of balance fund of Ris 123 0§ crors has
baen sal asice and nas bean Misciosed 55 FORS lor masting modamiration axpansss. Tha inisrest acoread on such FORE have basn capliafizad and
Capital Reservs has bean creatmd which would take came of Corporaion’s source of finance and furiher escalations in the Modamization Plan. Ary
L\ unuSized amount from oul of That ressrve on comation of ths modemization projsct would be writhen back. J
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NOTE 13 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (RS. IN LACS)
s AS AT AS AT
NO. i peiien 31ST MARCH 2017 | 31ST MARCH 2016
(a) | Security deposits
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good 25.60 25.82
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
25,60 2582
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits 0.00 0.00
25.80 25.82
(b} | Loans and advances to employees
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, considered good 2257 10.08
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
22,57 10.09
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances 0.00 0.00
22.57 10.09
() | Prepaid expenses - Linsecured, considersd good 14.48 12.82
14,48 12.92
{d) | Balances with government authorities
Unascurad, conaiderad good
) | Income Tax receivabla 122.88 a7.16
{ii) | Property Tax Hecoverable 220 22.20
(i1} | Director Backward Classes, MoS.JE 22,05 22.085
(iv) | Sales Tax & VAT/Entry Tax 518 18.57
(v} | Octrol & others 5688 5.66
177.88 165.64
(&) | Claim Recoverable
from Insurance Company 31.17 36.78
on account of Gratuity Insurance (Met) 0.00 407.64
from Others 21.69 11.53
52.86 546.23
(f) | Advance to Suppliers/Partties
Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecurad, considered good 13.42 20.45
Doubtful B.70 0.00
2212 20.45
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 8.70 0.00
13.42 20.45
306.91 T81.15
Caontd.
A J
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NOTE 13 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (RS. IN LACS)
Note : Short-term loans and advances include amounts due from :
s AS AT ASAT
NO. PARTIGULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 |  31ST MARCH 2018
Directors 0.00 0.00
Other officers of the Company 0.00 0.00
Firms In which any director |s a pariner (give detalls per firm) 0.00 0.00
Private companies in which any director is a director or 0.00 0,00
member {ghve detalls par company)
0.00 0.00

131

13.2

133

134

135

In the opinion of the managamenl, wans and advancas are of valua staled, il realized in ordinary coursa of business
and ama good for recovany.

Loans and advances includes Rs, 122 88 lacs [Rs. 87.16 lacs), the amount of income tax deducted at source for the
assessment years 2008-10 to 2017-18 which vide filed retums of income of the respective years by the corporation has
bean claimed as refundable in view of its registration under section 12AA and earier years completed assessments in
favour of the corporation. The Corporation has been assessed by various authorities for the assessment years 2009-
10 to 2014-15 under section 143 (3) and demands of Rs 323347 Lacs (PY 1800.82 Lacs) have been raised against
which the corporaticn has prefermed appeals which ane pending before 1st and'or 2nd appellate suthorties. However
the Honorable High Courl on department’s appeal for AY 2009-10 has restored back the matier before 1st Appellate
authority to reconsider and decide the basic issue of the activity being camied on by the corporation falls within the
ambit of section 2(15) of the Act,

Loans and Advances includes a sum of Ra. 22 20 lacs (Rs. 22 20 Lacs) balng proparty tax deposited with Nagar Maha
Paliikca, Kanpur under dispute. The Court has decided the case in favour of the Corporation, however Nagar Mahapallka
has gone into appeal before District Court.

Total demand of Rs 76.16 Lacs ( Rs 121.30 Lacs) for assessmont years 2006-06 to 2012-13 has boon imposad by
Sales Tax/VAT authorities against which a sum of Rs 519 Lacs (Rs 18.57 Lacs) has bean deposited. During the year,
cortain cases agains! which the partial demand was deposited by the corporation has been docided in favour of the
corporation, thereby a reduction in deposited amount can ba witnessad. For balance amounts also, Appeal has been
preferred with the Depariment and hance no provision has been made.

Balances in parties and employeas account are subject lo confirmation

\L

v
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(@) |vise@ am
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NOTE 14 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(RS. IN LACS)
s AS AT AS AT
NO. TR 31T MARCH 2017 |  31ST MARCH 2016
(a) Accruals
{iy Interes! acerued on deposits 45499 175.68
(b) Others
(i) Confractually reimbursable expenses 0.00 0.00
(i) Funds recelvable 55.44 224.14
TOTAL 510.43 397.82
43,1 | Funds recalvable Includes the amount that been sanctioned by Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment . Naticnal Ingtitutes
ungder the same Minisiry and other Govarmmant authonties which hava bean sanctioned prior o 318t March 2017 and therafora
has been considered as Funds Recoivable as shown above.

v
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NOTE 15 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (RS. IN LACS)
5 FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED
r 315T MARCH 2017 315T MARCH 2016
() |Sale of products 23,286 45 18,323.12
(b) |Sale of services 0.81 1.04
(c) |Other Operating Revenues 779.97 611.35
24,087.23 18,8356.81
Less:
(d) |Discount 235.58 77.38
TOTAL] 23 B31.67 168,858.13
Notes:
a FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED
NO. 318T MARCH 2017 318T MARCH 2016
(i) ISlia of products comprises
Arificial Limbs, Components & Re-Habfation Alds 17,8608.58 13,422.88
Total - Sale of manufactured goods| 17,608 58 13,422.88
Traded goods 5.677.87 4 800,24
Total - Sale of traded goods 5,677.87 4,800.24
Total - Sale of products| 23,288.45 18,323.12
[} |Sale of services comprises
Repairing Charges of Fitting Matarial 0.81 0.79
Handing Charges under Bi-Lateral Agreement 0.00 0.25
Total - Sale of services 0.81 1.04
(i} [Cther cperating revenuss comprise:
|Sale of scrap 0.25 687
Administrative Charges on CSR &ADIP activities Tra.r2 604 48
Total - Other cperafing revenues 770.897 611.35
15.1 Traded Goods indicaled above are in respect of bought oul fabricated itema, boughl out high end producis and Cochlear
Implants
152 Income from handBng charges under Bi-Laleral Agreement and expendiuie on Handling/dearance of duly free gift
consignmants have bean separately accounted for and have been disclosed accordingly under Incoma and Expendiiure
heads.
16.3 The administrative Charges has been recognized as revenue basad on ADIP guidslinea effective from 1.4.2014 onwards &
administrative charges on CSR is charged on completion of sale under CER projocts.

v
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NOTE 16 ;: OTHER INCOME (4. IN LACS)
& FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS
NO, 31ST MARCH 2017 | 31ST MARCH 2016
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 17 A : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (RS. IN LACS)
5 FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED
318T MARCH 2017 JMST MARCH 2018
1 |Opening stock 1,262.09 1,616.57
Add: Purchaseas 8,598.03 5,855,658
8,860.12 TAT2.15
Less: Intemal consumption 0.00 I
Lags: Cloging stock 1,317.97 1,262.08
Cost of material consumed 8,542 15 8,178.85
Fitling Material Consumed 870.12 gas.a8
Cochlear Implanl 1,688.58 B52.32
Dtobock compaonanits 62.04 0.00
Material provisionad for campsa 0.00 391.43
Goods Purchase on outsourcing B44 62 576.51
Total 12,087.81 8,695.09
2 |Materlal consumed comprises:
() |Mild Steel T78.74 641,80
(M) |Awminium Alloy 116.30 B8.83
(1) | Bought out GComponents TAT4 44 §313.28
{iv) |Other Raw Material 172.87 135.08
(v) |Fitting Material 870,12 £25.58
(vl) |Outsourced Matarial B44 52 578.51
{wil) | Cochiear Impilant & Otiobock componants 1,730.62 652.32
(viil) [Others 0.00 391.43
Total 12,087 81 8,695.08
K 1 = (RS IN LACS)
8 FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED
b 315T MARCH 2017 315T MARCH 2018
A | Inventories at the end of the year;
{1} | Finished goods 2354.11 1,0680.32
{i} | Work-in-progress 282 81 291.97
() | Matedal in Transit 51.42 10.84
() | Scrap __1556 7.73
2,703.90 2,270.88
B | lInventorles at the Innlng of tha -~
(i) | Finished goods 1,860.32 1.708.15
iy | Work-in-progress 2197 291.28
(i) | Matedal in Transit 10.84 B.40
{iv) | Scrap 173 10.68
2,270.88 2,108.51
Net Increase | decrease(A-B8) 433.04 182.35
17.1 | Shortges/Excess, Losses and wastages being within normally accepted limits have been disclosed as part of
Materials consumed.
.
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IS0 9001 : 2008
_ N
ardta $Bm siv Fafor fem, seEge
faxia Rz &1 2w 919 @ ey
dle 18 : adad) Ra =4y (& e W)
L fraen 31 wrd 2017 wt | 31 Wrd 2018 W)
b e o @ i | W o @ Ry
1 | 957 @ wwogd 2,680.66 2,495.31
2 | wi= wan a0 (ARt aimem 288.05 254.83
a | =h = = 140.66 86.71
gty 3,118.37 2,846.85
181 | A AR 15 WA @ s dan Avre # &) i oftwn @ aeR s P § -
oRwmiE ¥weEr Ty
oftmfie swes Dol 4 sivem o) of &g B seRr wa @ sy § e @
i (v ar= #)
faam 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
st P2 4 Pradvem =1 siwem 149.40 148.30
e il (i) & frim = s 3417 35,52
T i mean wrd Tendra @ P o s 30.52 0.12
e Pl (e it S ) e @ sivEE 73.96 69.89
Jefrgfy wram Rufee s 20.64 15,14
Fewsl & syaae
ha i i (& @ ¥)
farawor 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
A 1q W 23.39 21.90
dns o ywdigs § P o1 s 212 1,96
yeaiddl amem ede divn § P 1 snes 0.00 0.00
e o (geemd) # Primm w1 s 0.00 0.00
I ‘:‘?“ hoi 11.80 7.1
b o 0.29 0.18
TOTAL 37.70 31.15
183 | 7 & e ® s B e e gy e w7 s ST $ fag 151.00 SS9 W e weee
fira w12 & o A gd worg® F wita i @ | sl tg sl ST d o ER B e Ay 2a )
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 18 : EMPLOYEE BENE EXPEN

{RS. IN LACS)

5 FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR

PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH 2017 | 315T MARCH 2016
1 | Salarles and wages 2,680.66 248531
2 | Contributions to provident and other funds 288.05 254.83
3 | Staff weltare expenses 149.66 B86.71
TOTAL] 3,118.37 2,846.85
181 s par accounting slandand 15 "Employss Banafits” the disclosuras as delinad In tha accounting slandards an ghen befow
Dafined Contribution Plans
Contribution io Defined Confribution Plane recognized as expansas for tha year i3 a8 undar:
(RS. IN LACS)
PARTICULARS 3M.03.2017 31.00.2016

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 149.40 148,30
Employer's Contribution 1o Pension Fund (EPFO) 37 35.52
Employer's Contribution to Gratuity Fund & Leave Encashment 30.62 0.12
Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund (LIC) 73.96 59.89
Post Aetirement Medical Benelit 290.64 15.14

18.2| PAYMENT TO DIRECTORS : (RS. IN LACS)

PARTICULARS J.o3zor 31.03.2016

Salary & Allowances 23.39 2190
Employers Contribution to PF & FPF 212 1.96
Employars Coniribution to LIC Leave Encashment Scheme 0.00 0.00
Employer's Confribution to Pension Fund (LIC) 0.00 0.00
Performance Related Pay 11.80 .1
Medical Expenses _ 0.29 0.18
TOTAL 37.70 31.15

Dérectives for implemeantation,

In view of tha Tth pay revision recommeandations , adhoc provision of Rs 151,80 Lacs for 3 months in the financal year under
considaration has been made and included in Saladies & Wages. These provisions am payable afler issue of the Presidential

\L
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A 3w s fEfor Frm, seagR
L e 2 O O O O

Ale 19 : aFa wd (& are )

& 31 nrd 2017 & | 31 Wrd 2016 W)

H Rraor e ad @ fd | o & fay

1 TN e R e # woa 251,35 21665

2 g Aol # ' 408 400

3 Ui wrl) o wge 10757 oa.78

4 e wle & s 0.00 028

5 audaaT © ww wR) wd 1076.75 BE5.37

B Eil G 180.89 166.34

7 oY W R WY e 5AT 4.0

] gee oy fr wfee R aBs 1208

8 Hye Al TE-war—- wee 10.08 1340

10 ey aft vE-tam- W 36,68 3579

1 W AT - @ 3652 27.10

12 &= G.07 B8

13 = wae T T 477 518

14 wfim = 437 1044

15 it =y 2082 og8

1" o7 e 11373 119.08

17 B OOF oY 223 153

18 HEr 3822 34.85

18 g & aa ad 0214 29147

20 qaw v o el 36.42 2758

21 s @ are 80173 §17.08

2 alergE W A B 1313 14.82

23 e goh § gfe & e § araid st P wen 0.00 4275

4 i s 0.00 022

25 Her w 6.08 970

26 A W TEE T Y- 48.29 30.14

o O we 17252 151.20

L w4 iy 596 744

20 firay a= 356,13 21837

a0 Ry e wan 4038 5714

3 fafis oon =EEE 204 55 15383

32 siffeedt = grem (=9 () = A w3 207 1.96

33 T T AAEGE Sw @ REans ST 14.69 124190

] sl /e weEtT et @ faers wrEee 38.16 21.28

35 e W W Age wr f e mn 0.00 610

8 fafam =g 29.48 25.08

a7 Hrywar =g 044 0.00

38 | of s wwged (gR) (Y ) ox e w Ad) 0.00 (r7:20)

4,198.74 4 681.57
A\ J
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 19 : OTHER EXPENSES (RS. IN LACS)
5 FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH 2017 | 31ST MARCH 2018
1 Consumption of stores and spare parts 251.35 216.65
2 Consumption of loose tools 4.98 4,99
3 Consumplion of packing materials 107.57 29.78
4 Handling Expenses under Bi-Lateral Agreement (.00 0.25
5 Subcontracting - Out side Job Charges 1,076.75 B65.37
] Power and fuel 180.88 166.34
T Air, Water & Pollution Expenses 547 4.01
-] Rent including lease rentals 8.B5 12.09
) Repairs and maintenanca - Buildings 19.06 13.40
10 Repairs and maintanance - Machinary J36.68 35,79
1" Repairs and maintenance - Othars 36.82 27.10
12 Insurance 8.02 6.91
13 Bank Charges & Commission 4.72 5.18
14 Training Expenses 4.32 10.44
15 Recruiimen! Expenses 20.62 9.28
16 Research & Developmant 113.73 118.56
17 Rates and taxes 2.23 1.53
18 Communication 3g.22 34.85
18 Travalling and conveyance 402.14 20147
20 Printing and stationery 3542 27.58
21 Freight and forwarding 801.73 817.08
22 Subscription and Other Fees 13.13 14.82
23 Filing Fes with ROC towards increase in authorized capital 0.00 42.75
24 Sales commission 0.00 0.22
25 Exhibilion Expensas 5.08 9.70
26 Vehicla Running & Maintenance 48.29 38.14
27 Security Expenses 17252 151.20
28 Business promotion 5.896 744
29 Camp Expenses 356.13 215.37
30 Advertisement & Publicity 459,38 57.14
3 Legal and professional 204.96 153.83
32 Payments to auditors {Refer Nole (i) below) 2.07 1.86
33 Provision against Bad and doubtful debis 14,58 1,241.80
34 Provision against Slow/Non Maving Invenlories 36.16 21.29
35 Bad Debis written off 0.00 6.10
36 Miscellaneous expenses 29.48 25.08
ar CSR Expenses 0.44 0.00
38 Prior Period llems (Net) (Refer Note (i) below) 0,00 (77.20)
TOTAL 4,199.74 4 681,57
A J
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AR &Bm s Fefo fam, sy
< v &1 R .99 @ iew
Ale 18 : 34 @d Hu (& @rar )

iﬁ R 31 7rd 2007 & | 31 9d 2016 H
v i e o @ f | e o @ frg
() |eErehest B o wita Seen
el
e sl & 1.38 127
aEE Wl & ol 0.52 0.52
wA AR A @ 0.00 0.00
waue daei @ ford 017 0.17
=g darsl & 33 0.00 0.00
@l Y wigf 0.00 0.00
Ty 2.07 1.96
(i) sraftr axgal &1 Rawer (42)
%‘m m—%w W v @ ROwd e g W FE W (0.00) (107.82)
™ 3% 99 0.00 30.62
i (0.00) (77.20)

194

192

18.3

a9l & o Y= @ S99 (1241.90 @@ $Ud) @1 WEEE g aen wdgee R sulent ¥ B
T & T WA PoiaN g WY A gfe T ¥ quT/ SGd el Aedd @ SN LiL
m*waﬂm%@mmﬁmﬂﬂmmaﬂ%MWmﬁwuﬁﬁ
BT AR A T | qenf, syfieatel S wen wrel gt &g aftm @ R afim 3y waer e,
70 T v °w (T o ¥ ) wRenas v T, 9 @ SR see ore vl (g o o) 9w
e fa T #

f & ER, Wi siifee & R e aemE 3 Al @ a9 uen T 5 @ fog el /TR
A Ta & [0 36,18 A (21.20 1w vR) & Faw B ma & S Mes &9 at @ =8 9 W
T & | 57 W @ A @ A6 AT ® SN O 9 0§ | §6 98 @ dwfeus 9uam @ forg
TS eaid a1 o Yol & | S5 4,/ T a0 908 o0 &1 oaie- SainG qeaie- @ 418 a0
o 2

T gt Sty S s Tl o o et @ w3 e )
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 19 : OTHER EXPENSES Contd. (RS. IN LACS)
s FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED EMNDED
NO. 31ST MARCH 2017 315T MARCH 2016

U}

Paymenis to the auditors comprises :

As auditors - statutory audit 1.38 127

For taxation matters 0.52 0.52

For company law matters 0.00 0.00

For management services 0.17 017

For other services 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement of expenses 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 207 1.98

(in Details of Prior Period ltems [Net)

Prior Period Expenses - Expenses on Modernization (0.00) {(107.82)

reversed on receipl of Grant from the Ministry

Prior Period Income Reversed 0.00 30.62
TOTAL (0.00) (T7.20)

19.1 | During the year provision of Rs. NIL Lacs (1241.90 Lacs) has been made fowards bad and doubtful Sundry
Deblors because of non-confirmation of the balance by the respective Deblors andlor their inability to pay for
want of approval of their competent authority dus to budgeatory constraints ; and also because of out standing
for mora than six years are grouped under other expenses. However, provision for advance o suppliars
considerad doubtful to the extent of Rs B.70 Lacs (P.Y. Nil) and for advance to fabricating agency, balance
provision of Rs 5.89 Lacs ( P.Y.NIL) has bean made during the year.

19.2 | During the year, additional provision of Rs. 36.16 Lacs [ Rs 21.29 Lacs) has been made towards siow/non
moving inventories for inventories identified through process of physical verification during stock audit which
have not moved for last three years. These provisions have been made on the basis of standard cost of the
item.Further Internal assessment is being carried out for alternative use of these items. Scrap value/net
realizable value of the same is accounted for on after internal assessmeant.

19.3 | Loose Tools as and when issued are treated as consumed.

v
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dle 20 : geEyei dErs Aifadl

201 Ry Raevia @) durd) & siar

afE = 4] &aran @, o) W=t Y @ W
v frgrt & aqen fawfe o tRefvs 1=
T 3ol R W AR 5 o ) &
wafAre S o) o s affas 2013 A
urr 2(2) # aifte Tt garieT § e
dar fy g 8 ) 4% B gs —anfta daee 8,
2013 %7 GV 129 T HTAETT @ ST T E |

202 Fmifvr amfyr & < Rew ofteufeot

T A

(@) wnd wRwwfl @ alg @ sftuen @
arr fored s awfae sgafe =g aw
uftrfee ®t o 8 @S O T e
witafer &, wv gnfm wmwm &)

(@) wnd oRwafrl w e @ oEeE @

T W & MR W, SR s
1956 T arEE XIv i gwiE w§ o @
At 2013 & IggE 2 @ ffire SifF
we Wi wfamt $ 9vEni offew &
wAEe qeu forwer wRie a8 wAra w@
Tar a@ fawnia famr mr foest smEefee
o9 % g9 o9 4 (a0 @ =g A &
ftrdy | amt s ) PetRa et o
faa i & | yee areh HfH & dmo @ ge
@ srafr # & goo B wwr &) oenfd
&= sfafas 2013 g 2 oftfer @ G
f g & < Yar vomelt @ smaw ov e
I wfed ® 96s 5 W @ SuErn
Wi & Sy ufteniia o)

NOTE 20 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

20.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial
Statements

The financial accounts, unless stated otherwise, are
prepared on the historical cost and accrual basis in
accordance with the normally accepted accounting
principles. These statements have been prepared In
accordance with applicable mandatory accounting
standards referred to In Section 2 (2) and relevant
gmnninmn' requirements of the Companies Act,
013.

Since the Corporation Iz a non-profit making
Organization, it prepares "Balance Sheet" and
“Income & Expendiiure Account” in compliance lo
provisions of section 129 of Companies Act, 2013
except otherwise staled by way of Notes to
Accounts,

£0.2 Fixed Assets and Expenditure during
Construction peried,

a) Fixed Assets are capitalized at acquisition cost
including directly attributable cost of bringing
the assets to its working conditions for intended
usaE.

The depreciation on fixed assels till earlier year
has been provided for on straight line method at
the rates specified In Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1856.Schedule |l of the
Companies Acl, 2013 specifies to apply
depreciation on the basis of useful life of the
assais and o adjust value of the assets, whosa
life at the opening of the year stands expired, to
the extent of thair respactive residual (salvage)
value from the retained eamings ( i.e. brought
forward amount of Surplus in statement of
income & expenditure account ). Lease hold
land is amortized over the peried of lease and
the deprecialion s being charged on useful life
as mentioned in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013 on earier followed straight line
method. Intangible assets have been
amortised on the basis of useful lifa of 5

years.

(b)

yyal afie wfede= 2096-9%
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1 2008
™~

(c) Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on
pro-rata basiz with reference to the date of
addition/disposal.

(d) Earlier as per accounting policy consistently
followed by the Corporation, the cost of Dies &
Jigs etc below Rs. 5000/- each was charged lo
Income & Expanditure Account by debiting to
Loocse Tools Consumed Account and capital
items valuing upto Rs 5000 each were also fully
depreciated in the year of purchase. However,
from 2014-15, uselul life is of all the assets are
now being considered and there has been no
distinction between assets below Rs 5000 and
assets above Rs 5000/- imespective of the
nature of asset In compliance with the
requirement of Companies Act,2013.

(e) Expenditure during construction period in
respect of new projects/assels are included
under Capital Work-in-Progress and Expanses
pending allocation are to be allocated to the
fixed assets on commissioning of the
projecis/assats.

(f) Capital Advance shall be shown as Loans &
Advances under Long Term Capital Advances

20.3 Impairment of Assets

An assel is treated as Impaired when the carrying
cosl of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss, if any, is charged to the Income &
Expenditure Account in the year in which an assetis
identified as impaired. The impaiment loss
recognized in prior accounting period is reversed, if
there has been & change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

yyal afie wfede= 2096-9%
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20.4

Inventories

Basis of valuation of invenlories is as under ;-

NOTE NO. 20 ; SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd....)

(a)

Raw Materials, Stores & Spares, Loose
Tools, Material in Transit/Inspection

At weighted average
Cost.

Weighted Average Cost constitules
of purchase cost and other direct
cost .

(b) Work-in-Progress Al Standard Cost  |Standard Cost  Faciory  Gos|
(Factory Cost) consfitutes of Materlal Cost, Labour]
& Factory Overheads to the point of
completion.
c) Finished Goods / At Standard Cost|Standard Cost/Factory Cost
Finished Goods in Transit (Factory Cosi)/|constitutes of Material Cost, Labour,
Procurement cost of|& Factory Overheads.
assembly or
estimated realizahiel
value whichever is
less
(d) Scrap At estimated Estimated realizable value
realizable value represents present market rale,
|
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20.5 Revenue Recognition

(i} Sales are recognized and accounted for on
despatch of goods from the Corporation's
Factory/ Offices/ Units. In view of AS-9,
revenue has also been recognized when the
material is ready for despatch, assured of
payment and has nol been delivered due to
lack of delivery instruction and nature of the
material is sensitive.

(i) "Bale rates are rounded off to the nearest
rupae whila preparing sales involces.

(i) Income & Expenditure are recognized and
accounted for on accrual basis, excepl in case
of significant uncertainties. Provigion is made
for all known losses & liabilities.

(iv) Incomea from handling charges under bi-lateral
agreement and expenditure on handiing/
clearance of duly free gift consignmenis are

separately accounted for.

(v) EMD/Security deposit forfeiled, if any, are
disclosed as miscellaneous income.

(vi) Interest on deposits is accounted for on
accrual basis.

20.6 Accounting of Government Grants

Grants received from Govemment in nature of
promoter’s confribution has been disclosed as
capital reserve. Other Revenue Grants recelved
undar ADIP and ADIP-SSA schemes to the extent
they are unutilized have been considered as
Currant Liabilities after traating goods despatchad
and acknowledged by consignees utilized,

20,7 Retirement Benefits

The corporation's contribution for the retirement
benafits of the employees lowards Provident Fund,
Pension Fund and Employees Family Pension
scheme are charged fo Income & Expenditure
Account, The expenditure on Gratuity and Leave
Encashment is recognized to the extent of amount
transferred to insurer on the basis of increase in the
actuarial valuation; No expenditure is recognized In
case there Is decrease in valuation except the
amount returned by the Insurer.

v
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20.8 e qar S ds 20.8 Foreign Currency Transactions
mmﬁm@ﬂ?—hﬁﬂmﬁ Revenus ftransactions denominated in Foreign
Currency are normally recorded at the exchange
fafam gv o aferal F ol PR ) rate prevailing atthe time of rareotion,
20.9 F{¥ur vd Rery 20.9 Research & Development
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ford e wdl arm 2
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Agea ol aiider dret wraE! ) af) e @ ad @
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eI AN G E I e g s am

Revenue expenditure on Research and
Development is charged as an expense in the year
in which they are incurred. Capital Expenditure, if
any, on Research & Development is shown as an
addition to Fixed Assets.

20,10 Taxes

Income Tax :

(i} Inview of provisions of section 10(23C) (lllac)
and exemption granted under section 12AA of
the Income Tax Act’ 19681, the income of the
corporation is exempt from the lax. Henca no
provision is made for cumant/defermed tax.

(i) Intersst payabla / raceivable on demand/
refund is accounted for on as and when
demanded/ granted.

20.11 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of
astimation in measuremant are recognized when
there is a presant obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there will be an outfiow
of resources. Contingenl Liabilities are not provided
for but are disclosed in the notes on accounts,
Contingent Assats are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

20,12 Prior Perlod Transactions
Prior perfod transactions, which are over Rs. 1.00

Lacs in sach case are considered as prior period
itams and are disclosed undar currant year Income
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA
KANPUR

NOTE NO. 21 : INAL I RMATI INANCIAL STATEMEI

RS.

S.No. PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
18T MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

211 |Contingent assots, [iablities and commitments (io the sxient notl
provided for)

() |Contingent assets & liabilities
{a) [Claims against the Company not acknowiedged as debt
On account of IndustrialOther disputes pending in various

(Court of law - amount determinable 2835 .02
(b) |Guarantees 1188 11.00
(e) |Other money for which the Company s contingently liable 0.00 0.00
(d) [On account of claims by Income Tax Department, 323347 1800.82
{e) |On account of ciaims by Saies Tax / VAT authorities 78.15 121.30

|Contingent assets- Legal Cases (25.30) (25.30)|
{g) |Contingent assets- unexpired BGs {132.35)| 0.00

() |Commitments
(a) |Estimated amount of coriracts. (net of advances) remaining o]
be executed on capital account and not pravided for

Tangible assets. BB11.69 T671.94]
Intangible assets 6.03] 11.82|
(b) |Uncalled liability on shares and ather investments partly paid 0.00 0.00
(e) [Other commitments (specify nature) 0.00| 0.00]
12010.82 $626.20
. IN LACS)
NOTE PARTICULARS AS AT = AS AT

31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

1.2 |Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small]

0] amount mmlhunn unpaid to any supplier as at the|

Lend of #56 23383 mn
(i) [Interest due thereon umm unpaid to any supplier as at the| 0.00 0.00

end of the accounting year . .
(iii) [The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the| 0.00 0.00

payment mads to the supplier beyond the appointed day 3 3

{iv} |The amount of Interes! due and payable for the year 0.00 0.00
{v) [The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the,

Lend of the accounting year 0.00 0.00
(vi) [The amount of further interest due and paysble even in the|
succesding year, until such dale when the interest dues ss| .00 0.00
‘above are aciually pald
Duw to Mioro and Small Enterprises have m:dwamhud 1o the extent such parties have been identified on the
relied upon by
9 P
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qRdiE_ @& s FEiv Fem, sy
Al 21 : ey faeh 8g sfRes o e
(W e )
%? Raxv 31 | 2017 &) | 31 44 2016 &)
: i ad & ford | e ad 3 ol
213 | arfyew @ sreny o swan @) aven e gea el
0] 0.00 0.00
(i) 447 13,84
{iii) 0.00 0.00
447 13.84
{iv) 0.00 0.00
214 31 srd 2017 &1
o 9 @ fod
(& wre @) witven
(%) |smafm
1] e Wi 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00)
) |wcw 0.00 0.00
(13.84)| (0.268)
(i) | yol. wun 0.00 0.00
(0.00) {0.00)
(0.00}
(13.84)
L[4 e
® (w2 e
(& = Wi
(1) | @ A 461337 100.00
(3381.83) (100.00)
@iy |wes T4T4.44 100,00
(5209.42) (99.74)
(i) | wa g&, @ 256,33 100.00
{221.84) {100.00)
1234414
(8802.88)
\
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NOTE PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED
ST MARCH 2017 ST MARCH 2018 |
21.3 |Value of imporis calculated on CIF basis
(i} |Paw Matsrials 0.00 0.00
(i} |Compononts 447 13.84
(i) |Stores, Spara Parls & consumables 0.00 0.00
447 13.84
0.00 0.00
FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 318T MARCH 2017
{RS. IN LACS) e
{A) (imported
(i) |Raw Materials 0.00 0.00
(0.0a) (0.00)
(i) |Components (0.00) (0,00)
(13.84) {0.28)
(lil) |Stores, Spars Parts & consumablas 0.00 0.00
(0.00) {0.00)
Total {0.00)
{13.84)
NOTE PARTICULARS
(8} |Indigenous FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 3MST MARCH 2017
{RS. IN LACS) %
(i} |Raw Materials 4613.37 100.00
(3381.83) {100.00)
T4T4.44 100.00
Wy |Componen (5299.42) (89.74)
(i) |Stores, Spare Parts & consumables 256.33 100.00
(221.64) {100.00}
Total 12344.!4]
(680258
\ y,
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{RS. IN LACS)
NOTE PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
JM1ST MARCH 2017 J1ST MARCH 2016

21.5 |Eamings in foreign exchange

Export of goods calculated on FOB basis 0.00 1.88
21 |Seqment Information - AS 17

The Corporation is principally engagead in single business segment | 2. Arfificial Limbs, Rehablitation Aids and

Components and operates in one Geographical segment.
21.7 |Related P. Disclosure - AS 18

There are no uarmmﬂun bﬂmm any mhlad party excepl reported in Note 18.2
218 I

Dt.muﬂu war Iuﬂumnjrhud Speﬁﬁedﬂankﬂnﬂn (S5BNs) or other dencmination noles as defined in the MCA
nofification, G.5.R. 308(E) dated March 31,2017, The details of SBNs held and fransacted during the period from
November B,2016 to December 30,2018, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the nolificafion are as

follows:-

Packcliide SN Other Denomination Total
Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 64400000 25?121 00 841121.00
12016
|Add: Permitted recalpt 2500.00 5208247.00 5211747,00
Less: Permitted Payments {511 7093.00) (5117083.00)
Less: Amount depasited in Banks (B46500,00) (646500.00)
Closing Cash in hand as on December 30, 0.00 3A88275.00 388275.00
(2016

3407(E) dated November 8,2016

For the purpose of this clause, the term “Specified Bank Notes™ shall have the same meaning provided in the
notification of the Governmant of India, in the Ministry of Finance, departmant of Economic Affairs numbaer 5.0.

219 |Figures in bracket represents that of previous year.

21.10 |Previous year figures have been re-grouped, re-arranged and re-classified to make them comparable with that of

current year figures
mm“ B nc*ﬁm FOR AND ON BESALF g;-‘numn: DIRECTORE
RUST. (MADHUSLIDAN FLAY) ] (DASARIN]
~FiN % MANAGER BIRECTOR CHARMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
AS PER DUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE AT TACHED
FOR PRAKASH & SANTOSH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM - CO0A84AE
-
PLACE : Mesr Delhi [CA NEHA GURTH
DATED : 20.00.2017 FARTRER
l\. MEMBERSHIP N, 414508 J
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